
Town of Damariscotta 
Select Board Meeting  

January 21, 2026 
Town Office 
21 School St 

5:30 PM 

Join Virtually 
Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88515206187 

AGENDA 

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Public Hearing

i. Kender Farm Inc (DBA Blue Sky) at 434 Main Street, Damariscotta
3. Call Select Board Meeting to Order
4. Minutes

i. January 7, 2026 and January 13, 2026 Special Meeting
5. Financial Reports

i. Payroll Warrants #___
ii. Accounts Payable Warrants #___

6. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence
7. Town Manager’s Report

i. Strategic Plan Update
ii. Dam~New Public Works Committee Update

8. Official Action Items
i. Adult Recreation Cannabis Retail License: Kender Farm Inc (DBA Blue 

Sky)
ii. Liquor License Renewal: Lucky Fortune

9. Select Board’s Discussion Items
i. Review Parking and Traffic Ordinance

10.  Adjournment

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88515206187


 
 

  Town of Damariscotta  
Public Hearing and Select Board 

Meeting  
 

January 7, 2026 
Town Office 
21 School St 

5:30 PM 
 

MINUTES 
Attendance: 
Select Board: Daryl Fraser, Dan Hunter, Andrea Keushguerian, Darryl Day, Tom Anderson (via zoom) 
Others: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Emerson Wesselhoff,  Christina Wallace, LCN 
 

 
1. Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Public Hearing: Retail Marijuana License - TABLED 

i. Kinder Farm Inc (DBA Blue Sky) at 434 Main Street, Damariscotta 
3. Call Select Board Meeting to Order 

Fraser called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 

4. Minutes  
i. December 3 and December 17, 2025 

Motion by Anderson to approve the minutes of December 3 and December 
17, 2025 as presented. 
Second by Day 
Vote: 5/0/0 
 

5. Financial Reports  
i. Payroll Warrants #___ 

Motion by Fraser to approve Payroll Warrants #28 and #29. 
Second by Keushguerian  
Vote: 4/0/1  
 

ii. Accounts Payable Warrants #___ 
Motion by Hunter to approve Accounts Payable Warrant #30. 
Second by Fraser 
Vote: 4/0/1 
 

6. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 
                                  None 
 
 



 
 

7. Town Manager’s Report  
Dorr updated the Board on several Acts making their way through the legislation. 
April 15 is scheduled to be the last day of open session.  The Maine Service Center 
Coalition is monitoring weekly and keeps municipalities updated. The Coalition 
group meets weekly (on Mondays).   Dorr is also watching for any of them that 
would have tax or budget implications. Hunter commented that he was glad 
someone was monitoring all of them. Dorr described  one being considered for 
Capital Funding for Schools increasing matching funds.  
Dorr reported there has been no negative feedback on Public Works.  They have 
already gone through 2 truck loads of salt and sand. 
Hunter commented that people who have come into Damariscotta for meetings are 
amazed at the conditions of our roads in the winter.  Fraser referred to 
“expectations” of service when considering a joint PWD.  Also suggested a reminder 
go out and up on facebook about winter parking restrictions.  He noted that people 
are struggling with a 7a.m. departure time for leaving the designated overnight 
parking area.  The Town really doesn’t want to tow cars. 
Day asked if there had been any follow up to new signage for the round-about.  Dorr 
said he was informed that more signage is going up “in the coming weeks”. 
DOT is also aware of the pot holes on Main St. 
 
 

8. Official Action Items -TABLED 
i. Adult Recreation Cannabis Retail License: Kinder Farm Inc (DBA Blue Sky) 

 
9. Select Board’s Discussion Items 

Anderson asked whether the EV charging stations were up and running. 
Dorr responded that they are all functioning as they should be.  From December  12-
January 6 over $400 has come in.  Fraser asked that the Board be updated monthly 
on that income.  Keushguerian commented that she has noticed people are leaving 
their dog poop bags on the ground at Riverside park. Should there be trash cans 
available?  Most members felt  owners were being irresponsible by leaving them 
there. 

 
10. Executive Session: Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405 6A. To discuss a personnel matter. 

 
Motion by Fraser to move into Executive Session: Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405 6A. To 
discuss a personnel matter. 
Second by Day 
Vote: 5/0/0 
 
Motion by Fraser to come out of the Executive Session 
Second by Keushguerian 
Vote: 5/0/0 
 



 
 

11. Adjournment 
 
Motion by Day to adjourn the meeting  
Second by Hunter 
Vote: 5/0/0 



Town of Damariscotta  
Select Board Meeting  

 
January 13, 2026 

Town Office 
21 School St 

5:00 PM 
 

 
MINUTES 

Attendance: 
Select Board: Daryl Fraser, Andrea Keushguerian, Darryl Day, Tom Anderson (via zoom) 
Absent: Dan Hunter 
Others: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager 

 
 

1.​ Pledge of Allegiance 
2.​ Call Select Board Meeting to Order 

Fraser called the Special Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

3.​ Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 
4.​ Official Action Items  

 
i.​ Confirmation of Police Chief Appointment 

Motion by Fraser to confirm the appointment of Erik Josephson as the Police 
Chief.   
Second by Day 
Vote: 4/0/0 
 

5.​ Select Board’s Discussion Items 
6.​ Adjournment 

 
Motion by Day to adjourn the meeting. 
Second by Anderson 
Vote: 4/0/0 

 

 



Town of Damariscotta 
21 School St 

Damariscotta, ME 04543 
(207) 563-5168 | (207) 563-6862 Fax 

damariscottame.com 
 

Town Manager’s Report 

 
To: ​ Select Board 
From: ​Andrew Dorr, Town Manager 
Date:​ January 20, 2026 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Administration 

●​ The Budget process is well underway as I have received budget requests from 
departments.  The rest of the month will involve internal review before I am able to 
prepare my recommended budget.  Budget books are expected to be available in early 
February.  The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 28th to review the 
capital improvement plan. 

●​ Jimmy Hall Day is approaching. We are still looking for ideas for the staff to participate in 
the service day.  Last year we organized a pet food drive, but may be slightly behind to 
do that again this year.   

 
Police 

●​ Officer Wells is expected to attend the academy beginning in February.  The 18-week 
process  

●​ Chief Josephson will be starting in earnest next week.  I will work with him to host a 
formal swearing in with the Clerk.   

 
Public Works 

●​ The truck has had some additional repairs, some items that were unknown/realized until 
it was in the shop.  While there, the shop recommended brake work bringing the total 
repair bill to just over $10,000.  Since July, we estimate that the truck has been out of 
service for 9 of the 29 weeks.   

●​ A joint public works committee meeting was held on January 13th in Damariscotta.  
Following a review of the group's ground rules/meeting policy, the committee discussed 
the draft agreement, reviewed a list of probable policies, and analyzed the working 
budget.  The next meeting is scheduled for January 27th.    
 

EV Chargers 
●​ See the attached printouts for just a couple of options available.  Things seem to be 

functioning properly and to my knowledge, no issues have been raised by users yet.   
 
Grants 

●​ No significant updates 
 

 



 

Capital Projects 
●​ Main St PPI Study - We had a kick-off meeting last week.  Tentatively, the consultants 

will be working through assessments now through April with a public meeting to be held 
in May for feedback on design considerations/desired functionality for various user 
groups, etc.. From there, the consultants will begin working on their conceptual plans 
and will aim to have something to share in the early fall with all work wrapping up near 
the end of 2026.  Staff will be working on a communication strategy to ensure good 
public engagement throughout the process.   

 
Upcoming Meetings/Events 

●​ Tuesday, January 27 @ 6:00 PM - Dam~New Public Works Committee [Town Office] 
●​ Wednesday, January 28 @ 4:30 PM - Select Board/Budget Committee [Town Office] 
●​ Monday, February 2 @ 6:00 PM - Planning Board [Town Office] 
●​ Wednesday, February 4 @ 5:30 PM - Select Board [Town Office] 
●​ Monday, February 9 @ 4:30 PM  - Select Board/Budget Committee [Town Office] 
●​ Tuesday, February 10 @ 4:30 PM  - Select Board/Budget Committee [Town Office] 
●​ Wednesday, February 11 @ 4:30 PM  - Select Board/Budget Committee [Town Office] 
●​ Monday, February 16 - OFFICE CLOSED - Presidents Day  

 

 



Scoring

Workshops

Board individually reviewed and scored all Comp Plan
Strategies from the implementation matrix by focus area,
using a scoring criteria to ascertain prioritization. See Scoring
Criteria.

Scores from all members were added and averaged, and a total score
calculated for each strategy to determine Board’s cumulative
prioritization. Board reviewed and discussed scores/prioritized strategies
by focus area over a series of three workshops.

Strategic Plan Sorting

Through consensus, Board agreed upon which strategies to include in
1-3, 3-5, and 5-10 year planning periods. 

Categorization
Prioritized strategies were reorganized from Comp Plan focus
areas into categories, which were more useful for the
development of work plans and community engagement through
ClearGov. 

Budget Review
Town staff reviewed all strategies to determine if they had budget
implications, or if they could be completed within the existing budget.
Detailed budget implications (cost estimates) for strategies that would
be considered for the next FY Budget) were added.

Strategic Plan Creation

1

2

3

4

5

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1WYsTVTUSYCl5y0HAkRgA9P2XSAVSEbsFsxzlZAjM5HI/edit?usp=sharing


Quarterly Updates

Visuals Created

The Select Board will receive quarterly updates from Town Staff and the
CPI Committee, which will inform them of the status of projects:
completed, in-progress, stalled, or not started.

Town staff will work to create visuals for the aforementioned project
status, which will be available to the Board and members of the public.

Formal Review

The formal review will take place in a workshop, ideally a joint meeting
of the SB and CPIC. Town staff are invited and encouraged to attend,
as are members of the public. The format will be something like this:

Strategic Plan 
Review Process

1

2

3

Review status of underway initiativesi

Discuss stalled initiatives & challengesii

Discuss addition of new projectsiii

Review available external fundingiv

Discuss state of ClearGov softwarev



Review Project Alignment

Scoring and Sorting

Does the proposed addition align with existing visions and
values? If so, move on to Step 2

Use the same initial process to score the proposed project. Then, sort it
into guiding value, Comp. Plan focus area, and category

Budget Implication
Use existing Town staff methodology to determine the potential
budget implications of the new project.

Alignment

Use a standardized checklist to determine if the proposed addition aligns
with the current Strategic Plan:

Protocol for 
New Strategies

1

2

3

4

i

ii

Does it involve the same or similar ordinance/zoning?

Does it involve any of the same stakeholders or partner
orgs?

Does it help complete any phases of existing or upcoming
projects? If so, how?iii

What resources do we already have/are already operating
with that could help advance this new project?iv

What new resources do we need? (Staff capacity
(personnel or time), budgetary, engagement, etc)v

Review Timeline
The Select Board will hear the request at one initial meeting, take time to
review, and discuss and/or make official action at a following meeting.

5

ii

i









Damariscotta Police Department 

 

 
21 School Street 

Damariscotta, Maine 04543 

(207)563-1909   (207) 563-3200   fax (207) 563-8986 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

TOGETHER WE MAKE A DIFFERENCE 

 

January 12, 2026 

 

Board of Selectman 

Town of Damariscotta 

21 School Street 

Damariscotta, Maine 04543 

 

Re:  Lucky Fortune  

 

To the Board of Selectman: 

 

As requested, I had my staff research our records for any police complaints or contacts involving Lucky 

Fortune located at 422 Main Street. During the period of January 12, 2025 through January 12, 2026 this 

department has responded to that location as follows (See Attached Information): 

 

• 1 Traffic Hazard 

• 1 Found/Lost Property 

• 1 Motor Vehicle Stop 

 

To our knowledge, none of these calls involved the serving of alcohol at Lucky Fortune. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further concerns or questions regarding this information. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 

Administrative Assistant to the Chief of Police 

Emma Solorzano 

       Damariscotta Police Department 























          
   
 
The accompanying application was submitted on behalf of Kender Farm, Inc (DBA Blue 
Sky) on November 24, 2025.  The application is under review by town staff (CEO, 
Police, Fire), and while there are a few outstanding items, we felt it was important to 
keep the public hearing scheduled with the expectation that the remaining information 
will become available.  Blue Sky is a new business in Damariscotta, though it operates a 
retail as well as a adult use cannabis store in Farmington, Maine, for multiple years now.  
The owners are seeking to open an adult use retail location at 434 Main St (adjacent to 
Dunkin Donuts).  
 
The following are the requirements for hearing or considering a new applicant for adult 
use marijuana establishments.    
 
903.7 – Action on Application 
1. Public Hearing: The Town Clerk, upon receipt of a completed application and upon receipt 

of the reports required under Section 6 above, shall schedule a public hearing at a regular or 
special meeting of the Board of Selectmen and shall arrange for public notice of the public 
hearing to appear in the newspaper of general circulation within the Town of Damariscotta at 
least six (6) days prior to the date of the scheduled public hearing. The scheduling of the 
hearing may be delayed if there are more applications than the total number of licenses 
allocated per Section 902.13. Costs of the hearing notice shall be paid out of the application 
fee. This public hearing before the Board of Selectmen is in addition to any public hearing 
that may be required before the Planning Board in accordance with the Town's Land Use and 
Site Plan Review Ordinances.  

 
 
903.5 – New Applications 
Each applicant for an adult use marijuana establishment license shall complete and file an 
application on the form provided by the Town Clerk, together with the applicable nonrefundable 
application fee, as well as the following supporting materials:  

1. ☐ A copy of the applicant's State registration application and supporting documentation, 
as submitted to the State registration authority. 

2. ☐ Evidence of all State approvals or conditional approvals required to operate an adult 
use marijuana establishment, including, but not limited to, a State registry identification 
card or registration certificate. 

3. ☐ If not included in the applicant's State registration application, a description of the 
form of ownership of the business enterprise together with attested copies of any articles 
of incorporation, bylaws, operating agreement, partnership agreement or articles of 
association that govern the entity that will own and/or operate the adult use marijuana 
establishment. 

Town of Damariscotta 
Administrative Offices 

21 School Street 
Damariscotta, Maine  04543 

Telephone – 207-563-5168 
Fax – 207-563-6862 



4. ☐ If not included in the applicant's State registration application, an affidavit that 
identifies all owners, officers, members, managers or partners of the applicant, their 
ownership interests, and their places of residence at the time of the application and for the 
immediately preceding three (3) years. Supporting documents, including but not limited 
to motor vehicle operator's license, motor vehicle registration, voter registration or utility 
bills shall be provided. 

5. ☐ A release for each applicant and for each officer, owner, member, manager or partner 
of the applicant seeking a license allowing the Town of Damariscotta to obtain criminal 
records and other background information related to the individual. 

6. ☐ A Statement as to the precise nature of the business with a description of the nature of 
all products and services offered to its customers. 

7. ☐ A description of the premises for which the license is sought, including a plan of the 
premises and a list of all equipment, parts and inventory used in the operation of the adult 
use marijuana establishment. 

8. ☐ Evidence of an interest in the premises in which the adult use marijuana establishment 
will be located, together with the form of interest, along with the written consent of the 
owner of the premises for such use if the applicant is not the owner. 

9. ☐ Evidence of all land use approvals or conditional land use approvals required to 
operate the adult use marijuana establishment, or applications that have been filed and are 
pending for the required approvals, including but not limited to building permit, 
conditional or special use approval, change of use permit and/or certificate of occupancy. 

10. ☐ Evidence of all other approvals or conditional approvals required to operate the adult 
use marijuana establishment, including any applicable food or victualer's license. 

11. ☐ Evidence of compliance with the requirements of this ordinance and Planning Board 
approval. 

 
902.6 – Investigation of applicant, officers, etc..  
Upon receipt of an application or of a notice of a change of any of the individuals listed in 
Section 5 above, the Town shall provide copies of the completed application to the following 
staff members for purposes of conducting the investigations and issuing reports as listed below: 

1. ☐ The Code Enforcement Officer shall inspect the location or the proposed location to 
determine whether the applicable ordinances relating to land use issues and building and 
safety codes issues have been satisfied and shall report findings in writing to the Town 
Clerk. 

2. ☐ The Fire Chief or his/her agent shall inspect the location or proposed location to 
determine if all Town ordinances and any other applicable regulations concerning fire, 
health, and safety have been satisfied and shall report findings in writing to the Town 
Clerk; and 

3. ☐ The Police Chief or his/her agent shall investigate the application, including the 
criminal history record information and shall report findings in writing to the Town 
Clerk. 

 
 
  



902.7 – Action on Application 
2. Board of Selectmen action. The Board after notice and public hearing, shall determine 

whether the applicant complies with the requirements of this ordinance. In issuing or 
renewing licenses, the Board shall give consideration to: 
a. The character of the applicant 
b. the location of the place of business 
c. The manner in which the business has been operated; and 
d. Whether the operation has endangered the safety of persons in or on areas surrounding 

the place of business." 
 
Upon determination by the Board that the applicant has met the requirements of this 
ordinance, the Board shall approve the application and authorize the Town Clerk to issue the 
license upon payment of the license fee. Failure to pay the license fee within 30 days of 
Board action on the application shall constitute disapproval of the application and any fees 
paid to date shall be forfeited. 

 
902.10 – Standards for Approval, denial, revocation, penalties 
A license application for an adult use marijuana establishment shall be denied by the Board of 
Selectmen, and an existing license may be suspended or revoked by the Board of Selectmen after 
notice and hearing, if the applicant, or any owner of the applicant or licensee: 

1. ☐ Fails to meet the requirements of this ordinance. 
2. ☐ Is not at least twenty-one (21) years of age. 
3. ☐ Is not a resident of the State of Maine. 
4. ☐ Has had a license for a marijuana establishment revoked by a municipality or by the 

State. 
5. ☐ Has not acquired all necessary State and local approvals prior to issuance of the license 

including any approvals required by the Planning Board or Code Enforcement Officer. 
6. ☐ Has been convicted of a disqualifying drug offense. 
7. ☐ Has provided false or misleading information in connection with the license 

application. 
8. ☐ Fails to begin operation and become fully operational within the following time 

frames: 
a. Registered caregiver retail store shall begin operation within sixty (60) days of 

issuance of the town license and shall be fully operational within one hundred 
twenty (120) days of issuance of said license. 

b. All other adult use marijuana establishments shall begin operation within one 
hundred twenty (120) days of issuance of the town license and shall be fully 
operational within one (1) year of issuance of said license. 



Page 16 of 93



Page 17 of 93



See attached

Page 18 of 93

malina.dumas
Text Box

malina.dumas
Text Box




Page 19 of 93



Page 20 of 93



Page 21 of 93



MAINE STATE BUREAU OF IDENTIFICATION
45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1 / STATE HOUSE STATION # 42

AUGUSTA, ME 04333
(207) 624-7240 (VOICE)

MOLLY WILLWERTH
ONE CITY CENTER
SUITE 11100
PORTLAND, ME 04101

Transaction Response #: MIQ99H024157

Criminal History Record
Introduction

This criminal history record was produced in response to the following request ( Produced on
2025-11-21 ) :
Inquiries Name(s) JACOB DAKU (1975-07-02)

The information in this criminal history record is provided subject to the following caveats:
**THIS RESPONSE IS BEING PRODUCED FOR YOUR REQUEST SENT: 2025-11-21

This record, effective September 1, 2000, contains information relating to persons arrested as
fugitives from justice, 15 M.R.S section 201.4 or arrested or charged with Maine crimes. It does not
include former crimes no longer classified as criminal, or Class D and E crimes in Title 12 or Title 29-
A, former Title 29, unless the crime is alcohol-related or drug-related 25 M.R.S. section 1541.4-A.A.
For information regarding excluded Marine Resources crimes in Title 12, contact the Department of
Marine Resources. For information regarding excluded Inland Fisheries and Wildlife crimes in Title
12, contact the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. For information relating to excluded
crimes in Title 29-A former Title 29, contact the Secretary of State, Motor Vehicle Division. A list of
former crimes is available from this Bureau.

Important! When a criminal history record and juvenile crime information record check is processed
by the State Bureau of Identification using personal identifiers such as name and date of birth, it is
possible that the record supplied belongs to another person with the same or essentially similar name
and date of birth. Confirmation that convictions relate to person whose record has been requested
requires fingerprint comparison. If the information contained in this response will be used to disqualify
an applicant for employment, housing, credit, or other benefits or programs, the person making the
eligibility determination using this record should provide the applicant with an opportunity to complete
or contest the accuracy of the criminal history information in the response. An individual may request
amendment or correction of criminal history record information by a criminal justice agency pursuant

Page 22 of 93



to 16 M.R.S. section 709.

THE FOLLOWING ATN(S) ARE UNSUPPORTED BY FINGERPRINTS IN STATE BUREAU OF
IDENTIFICATION FILES: (799313A, 799309A).

Identification
Subject Name/or potential Alias Name(s)
DAKU, JACOB G
DAKU, JACOB (AKA)

Subject Description (date information provided listed in parentheses)

State ID Number DOC Number
ME0192515 Unknown/NA

Sex Race Skin Tone
Unknown/NA Unknown/NA Unknown/NA

Height Weight Date of Birth
Unknown/NA Unknown/NA 1975-07-02

Hair Color Eye Color
Unknown/NA Unknown/NA

Scars, Marks, and Tattoos
Unknown/NA

Place of Birth Citizenship
Unknown/NA Unknown/NA

Residence
Residence as of 2010-05-04
Address RR 2 BOX 2932

FARMINGTON, ME
Residence as of 2010-05-04
Address 304 LOCATION RD

BELGRADE, ME

Caution Information
Federal Firearms Disqualified
Status

X - Unknown

Criminal History

Page 23 of 93



Cycle 001

ATN/Tracking Number 799309A
Earliest Event Date 1993-11-04

Arrest/Charge (Cycle 001)
Arrest/Charge Date 1993-11-04
Arresting/Charging Agency HANCOCK CO SO ELLSWORTH; ME0050000
Subject Name(s) DAKU, JACOB G
Arrest Type Adult
Charge 1

Charge Number 799309A 001
Charge Tracking Number 799309A

Agency HANCOCK CO SO ELLSWORTH; ME0050000
Offense Date 1993-11-04

Charge Description ASSAULT (Charge Class D)
Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 207

State Sequence Code 5064
Severity Misdemeanor

Prosecutor Disposition No data supplied

Court Disposition (Cycle 001)
Court Case Number CR 94-16
Court Agency SUPERIOR COURT ELLSWORTH; ME005015J
Charge 1

Charge Number 799309A 001
Charge Tracking Number 799309A

Agency SUPERIOR COURT ELLSWORTH; ME005015J
Offense Date 1993-11-04

Charge Description ASSAULT (Charge Class D)
Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 207

State Sequence Code 5064
Severity Misdemeanor

Disposition 1994-07-05; GUILTY

Sentencing (Cycle 001)
Sentencing Agency SUPERIOR COURT ELLSWORTH; ME005015J

Court Case Number CR 94-16
Charge Number 799309A 001

Charge Sequence Number 1
Charge Tracking Number 799309A

Sentence 1994-07-05: FINED $200.00

Page 24 of 93



Corrections No data supplied

Cycle 002

ATN/Tracking Number 799313A
Earliest Event Date 2002-03-15

Arrest/Charge (Cycle 002)
Arrest/Charge Date 2002-03-15
Arresting/Charging Agency KENNEBEC COUNTY JAIL; ME0060001
Subject Name(s) DAKU, JACOB
Arrest Type Adult
Charge 1

Charge Number 799313A 001
Charge Tracking Number 799313A

Charge Case Number ME02-02453
Agency KENNEBEC COUNTY JAIL; ME0060001

Offense Date 2002-03-15
Charge Description CRIMINAL TRESPASS (Charge Class D)

Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 402(1)(A)
State Sequence Code 2805

Severity Misdemeanor

Prosecutor Disposition No data supplied

Court Disposition (Cycle 002)
Court Case Number CR 2002-01009
Court Agency 7TH DISTRICT COURT AUGUSTA; ME006045J
Charge 1

Charge Number 799313A 001
Charge Tracking Number 799313A

Agency 7TH DISTRICT COURT AUGUSTA; ME006045J
Offense Date 2002-03-15

Charge Description CRIMINAL TRESPASS (Charge Class D)
Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 402(1)(A)

State Sequence Code 2805
Severity Misdemeanor

Disposition 2002-05-31; GUILTY

Sentencing (Cycle 002)
Sentencing Agency 7TH DISTRICT COURT AUGUSTA; ME006045J

Court Case Number CR 2002-01009
Charge Number 799313A 001

Charge Sequence Number 1
Page 25 of 93



Charge Tracking Number 799313A
Sentence 2002-05-31: INCARCERATED 180 days KENNEBEC COUNTY

JAIL, ALL SUSPENDED
2002-05-31: PROBATION 1 years STARTING DATE AFTER
INCARCERATION

Corrections No data supplied

Index of Agencies

Agency SUPERIOR COURT ELLSWORTH; ME005015J
Agency Telephone 207-667-7176
Address 50 STATE STREET

ELLSWORTH, ME 04605

Agency 7TH DISTRICT COURT AUGUSTA; ME006045J
Agency Telephone 207-213-2800
Address 1 COURT STREET STE 101

AUGUSTA, ME 04330

Agency HANCOCK CO SO ELLSWORTH; ME0050000
Agency Telephone 207-667-7575
Address 50 STATE STREET SUITE 10

ELLSWORTH, ME 04605

Agency KENNEBEC COUNTY JAIL; ME0060001
Address , ME 04330

Agency MAINE STATE BUREAU OF IDENTIFICATION; MESPSBI00
Agency Telephone 207-624-7240
Address SHS 42 45 COMMERCE DRIVE

AUGUSTA, ME 04333

Page 26 of 93



MAINE STATE BUREAU OF IDENTIFICATION
45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1 / STATE HOUSE STATION # 42

AUGUSTA, ME 04333
(207) 624-7240 (VOICE)

MOLLY WILLWERTH
ONE CITY CENTER
SUITE 11100
PORTLAND, ME 04101

Transaction Response #: MIQ99H024152

Criminal History Record
Introduction

This criminal history record was produced in response to the following request ( Produced on
2025-11-21 ) :
Inquiries Name(s) CHARLES CRANDALL (1979-08-31)

The information in this criminal history record is provided subject to the following caveats:
Important! When a criminal history record and juvenile crime information record check is processed
by the State Bureau of Identification using personal identifiers such as name and date of birth, it is
possible that the record supplied belongs to another person with the same or essentially similar name
and date of birth. Confirmation that convictions relate to person whose record has been requested
requires fingerprint comparison. If the information contained in this response will be used to disqualify
an applicant for employment, housing, credit, or other benefits or programs, the person making the
eligibility determination using this record should provide the applicant with an opportunity to complete
or contest the accuracy of the criminal history information in the response. An individual may request
amendment or correction of criminal history record information by a criminal justice agency pursuant
to 16 M.R.S. section 709.

**THIS RESPONSE IS BEING PRODUCED FOR YOUR REQUEST SENT: 2025-11-21

This record, effective September 1, 2000, contains information relating to persons arrested as
fugitives from justice, 15 M.R.S section 201.4 or arrested or charged with Maine crimes. It does not
include former crimes no longer classified as criminal, or Class D and E crimes in Title 12 or Title 29-
A, former Title 29, unless the crime is alcohol-related or drug-related 25 M.R.S. section 1541.4-A.A.
For information regarding excluded Marine Resources crimes in Title 12, contact the Department of
Marine Resources. For information regarding excluded Inland Fisheries and Wildlife crimes in Title
12, contact the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. For information relating to excluded
crimes in Title 29-A former Title 29, contact the Secretary of State, Motor Vehicle Division. A list of

Page 27 of 93



former crimes is available from this Bureau.

THE FOLLOWING ATN(S) ARE UNSUPPORTED BY FINGERPRINTS IN STATE BUREAU OF
IDENTIFICATION FILES: (788580A).

Identification
Subject Name/or potential Alias Name(s)
CRANDALL, CHARLES R
CRANDALL, CHARLES (AKA)

Subject Description (date information provided listed in parentheses)

State ID Number DOC Number
ME0191364 Unknown/NA

Sex Race Skin Tone
Male White Unknown/NA

Height Weight Date of Birth
509 (2025-10-05)
509

220 (2025-10-05)
195
220

1979-08-31

Hair Color Eye Color
Sandy (2025-10-05)
Brown

Blue (2025-10-05)
Blue

Scars, Marks, and Tattoos
Unknown/NA

Place of Birth Citizenship
ME US (2025-10-05)

Residence
Residence as of 2025-10-17
Address 103 DAVIS ROAD

JAY, ME 04239
Residence as of 2010-04-24
Address 182 BRAHMER ROAD

NEW VINEYARD, ME 04956

Caution Information
Federal Firearms Disqualified
Status

X - Unknown

Criminal History
Page 28 of 93



Cycle 001

ATN/Tracking Number 788580A
Earliest Event Date 2010-03-03

Arrest/Charge (Cycle 001)
Arrest/Charge Date 2010-03-09
Arresting/Charging Agency UNIV MAINE PD FARMINGTON; ME0040600
Subject Name(s) CRANDALL, CHARLES R
Arrest Type Adult
Charge 1

Charge Number 788580A 001
Charge Tracking Number 788580A

Charge Case Number 10-24-OF
Agency UNIV MAINE PD FARMINGTON; ME0040600

Offense Date 2010-03-09
Charge Description OBSTRUCTING GOVERNMENT ADMINISTRATION (Charge

Class D)
Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 751(1)

State Sequence Code 10902
Severity Misdemeanor

Prosecutor Disposition No data supplied

Court Disposition (Cycle 001)
Court Case Number FARDCCR201000345
Court Agency 12TH DISTRICT COURT FARMINGTON; ME004025J
Charge 1

Charge Number 788580A 001
Charge Tracking Number 788580A

Agency 12TH DISTRICT COURT FARMINGTON; ME004025J
Offense Date 2010-03-09

Charge Description OBSTRUCTING GOVERNMENT ADMINISTRATION (Charge
Class D)

Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 751(1)
State Sequence Code 10902

Severity Misdemeanor
Disposition 2010-04-22; GUILTY

2010-04-22; GUILTY

Sentencing (Cycle 001)
Sentencing Agency 12TH DISTRICT COURT FARMINGTON; ME004025J

Court Case Number FARDCCR201000345
Page 29 of 93



Charge Number 788580A 001
Charge Sequence Number 1

Charge Tracking Number 788580A
Sentence 2010-04-22: FINED $100.00

Corrections No data supplied

Cycle 002

ATN/Tracking Number 571545B
Earliest Event Date 2025-10-05

Arrest/Charge (Cycle 002)
Arrest/Charge Date 2025-10-05
Arresting/Charging Agency JAY PD; ME0040200
Subject Name(s) CRANDALL, CHARLES
Arrest Type Adult
Charge 1

Charge Number 571545B 001
Charge Tracking Number 571545B

Charge Case Number 25-041284
Agency JAY PD; ME0040200

Offense Date 2025-10-05
Charge Description DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ASSAULT (Charge Class D)

Charge Comment Domestic Violence Involved
Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 207-A(1)(A)

State Sequence Code 14250
Severity Misdemeanor

Prosecutor Disposition (Cycle 002)
Prosecutor Agency DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE AUBURN; ME001013A
Charge 1

Charge Number 571545B 001
Charge Tracking Number 571545B

Offense Date 2025-10-05
Charge Description DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ASSAULT (Charge Class D)

Charge Comment Domestic Violence Involved
Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 207-A(1)(A)

State Sequence Code 14250
Severity Misdemeanor

Prosecutor Record
Modified/Updated

ADDED

Court Disposition No data supplied
Page 30 of 93



Sentencing No data supplied

Corrections No data supplied

Index of Agencies

Agency 12TH DISTRICT COURT FARMINGTON; ME004025J
Agency Telephone 207-778-2119
Address 129 MAIN ST STE 1

FARMINGTON, ME 04938

Agency DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE AUBURN; ME001013A
Agency Telephone 207-784-1397
Address 55 LISBON STREET

LEWISTON, ME 04240

Agency JAY PD; ME0040200
Agency Telephone 207-897-6766
Address 370 MAIN STREET

JAY, ME 04239

Agency UNIV MAINE PD FARMINGTON; ME0040600
Agency Telephone 207-778-7033
Address 248 MAIN STREET

FARMINGTON, ME 04938

Page 31 of 93



DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

OFFICE OF CANNABIS POLICY

MAINE ADULT USE CANNABIS PROGRAM

This certifies that

KENDER FARMS, INC. 
License Number  AMS1806

DBA: BLUE SKY

has been issued a CONDITIONAL license as an 

ADULT USE CANNABIS STORE

 under 28-B MRS. This does NOT permit the licensee to engage in any activity.

NOTE: THIS IS NOT AN ACTIVE LICENSE

To make a complaint about this licensed Adult Use Cannabis Establishment:

Email: Licensing.OCP@maine.gov

Issued on:

November 20, 2025

Expires on:

November 19, 2026

Elisa C Ellis, Director of Licensing

OFFICE OF CANNABIS POLICY

MAINE ADULT USE CANNABIS 

PROGRAM

Page 1 of 2 for AMS1806 

Page 32 of 93



The Conditional License for AMS1806 has been issued based on the

following organizational structure:

Principals:
CHARLES RAY CRANDALL, DIRECTOR

JACOB GORDON DAKU, DIRECTOR

Owners:
50.00% - CHARLES CRANDALL
50.00% - JACOB DAKU

NOTICE: This conditional license was issued based upon the information indicated above 

and submitted on application forms provided by the conditional licensee.  The conditional 

licensee acknowledged and affirmed that the foregoing information was truthful and 

complete in the presence of a notary.  Any changes to the information indicated above must 

be timely reported to the Office of Cannabis Policy and may affect the conditional licensee’s 

licensure status.  A conditional licensee will be required, at a minimum, to obtain a new local 

authorization based upon any changes to the entity ownership structure listed above. 

Page 2 of 2 for AMS1806 

Page 33 of 93



Initials of Signing Jurisdiction Official: _____
Page 1 of 3 for AMS1806

Maine Adult Use Local Authorization Form
This Local Authorization Form must be completed by the host municipality, county commissioners or the Maine Land Use 
Planning Commission. The authorized local official responsible for completing this Form must forward the Form to the 
Office of Cannabis Policy at Licensing.OCP@maine.gov or 162 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333.

If the authorized local official in receipt of this Form has not recently met with the Office of Cannabis 
Policy to discuss the local authorization process and OCP’s expectations for completion of this Form, 
please contact Elisa C Ellis, Director of Licensing, at Licensing.OCP@maine.gov or (207) 287-3282 prior 
to filling it out.

Section 1: License Information. Information to be completed

Business Legal Name: 
KENDER FARMS, INC.

Business DBA:
BLUE SKY

License Number:
AMS1806

License Type:
ADULT USE CANNABIS STORE

Facility Phone:
+1 (207) 835-4355

Primary Contact Person:
MALINA E. DUMAS, ESQ.

Mailing Address:
1 CITY CTR STE 11100
PORTLAND, ME 04101-6420

Primary Contact Email:
malina.dumas@dentons.com

Section 2: Cannabis Establishment and Local Authorization Information. This section to be completed by the 
Municipality, County Commissioners, or Maine Land Use Planning Commission in receipt of request for Local Authorization.

Physical Location of Establishment (include unit number) Municipality/Town/Plantation/Township County State ZIP

Tax Map #: Tax Lot #:

Owner of Record of the Physical Location Listed Above:

Date Local Authorization Form Presented to the Municipality, County 
Commissioners, or Maine Land Use Planning Commission:

Date Local Authorization Form Approved by Municipality, County 
Commissioners, or Maine Land Use Planning Commission:

If you are requesting Local Authorization from a municipality, complete Section 3.

If you are requesting Local Authorization from a town, plantation or township in the unorganized and deorganized areas through the county 
commissioners or the Maine Land Use Planning Commission, complete Section 4. 

Section 3: Local Authorization of Cannabis Establishments within Municipalities. This section to be 
completed by the Municipality in receipt of request for Local Authorization.
Section 3(a): Request for local authorization to operate cannabis establishment in municipality prohibited unless authorized 
by municipal ordinance or warrant article. A person seeking to operate a cannabis establishment within a municipality may not request 
local authorization to operate the cannabis establishment and a municipality may not accept as complete the person's request for local 
authorization unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.
1. Has the legislative body of the municipality voted to adopt a new ordinance, amend an existing ordinance or approve a warrant article 

allowing some or all types of cannabis establishments within the municipality, including the type of cannabis establishment the person seeks 
to operate as indicated in the “License Type” box of Section 1 of this form? 

Page 34 of 93

mailto:Licensing.OMP@maine.gov
mailto:Licensing.OMP@maine.gov


Initials of Signing Jurisdiction Official: _____
Page 2 of 3 for AMS1806

 Yes      No

2. Is a copy the local ordinance, warrant article, or other local regulation authorizing the siting of this establishment attached or included with 
the submission of this form?

 Yes      No

Section 3(b): Minimum authorization criteria. A municipality may not authorize the operation of a cannabis establishment within the 
municipality unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.
1. Is the cannabis establishment proposed to be located equal to or greater than 1,000 feet of the property line of a preexisting public or private 

school? If the municipality by ordinance or other regulation prohibits the location of cannabis establishments at distances less than 1,000 
feet but not less than 500 feet from the property line of a preexisting public or private school, that lesser distance applies. 

 Yes      No

2. Has the person requesting local authorization to operate the cannabis establishment demonstrated possession or entitlement to possession of 
the proposed licensed premises of the cannabis establishment? 

 Yes      No

If yes, briefly explain: 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Section 3(c): Local authorization required for operation of cannabis establishment within municipality. A person may not 
operate a cannabis establishment within a municipality unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative. 
1. Has the person obtained all applicable municipal approvals, permits, or licenses that are required by the municipality for the operation of this 

type of adult use cannabis establishment? By selecting “yes” below, the municipality is affirming that all municipal approvals, permits, or 
licenses have been approved, granted, or issued and no further action by the municipality is required prior to the Office of Cannabis Policy’s 
issuance of an active license. The Office of Cannabis Policy encourages the municipality to coordinate the issuance date of a local license with 
the Office when appropriate.

 Yes      No

2. Is a list and copy of all applicable approvals, permits, or licenses with the issuance and expiration dates attached or included with the 
submission of this form? The Office of Cannabis Policy encourages the municipality to coordinate the issuance date of a local license with the 
Office when appropriate.

 Yes      No

Section 4: Local Authorization of Cannabis Establishments within Towns, Plantations and 
Townships in the Unorganized and Deorganized Areas. This section to be completed by the Maine Land Use Planning 
Commission, or if outside MLUPC’s administration, by the appropriate county commissioners in receipt of request for Local Authorization.

Section 4(a): Request for local authorization to operate cannabis establishment in town, plantation or township in unorganized 
and deorganized areas prohibited unless generally allowed by town or plantation or by county commissioners on behalf of 
township.  A person seeking to operate a cannabis establishment within a town, plantation or township located within the unorganized and 
deorganized areas may not request local authorization unless one of the following questions is answered in the affirmative.

1. In the case of a town or plantation, the legislative body of the town or plantation has voted to allow some or all types of cannabis establishments 
within the town or plantation, including the type of cannabis establishment the person seeks to operate as indicated in the “License Type” box of 
Section 1 of this form? 

 Yes      No      Not applicable
2. In the case of a township, the county commissioners of the county in which the township is located have voted to allow some or all types of cannabis 

establishments within the township, including the type of cannabis establishment the person seeks to operate as indicated in the “License Type” box 
of Section 1 of this form? 

 Yes      No      Not applicable

Section 4(b): Minimum authorization criteria. The County Commissioners and Maine Land Use Planning Commission may not certify to the 
Department local authorization of a cannabis establishment within a town, plantation or township located within the unorganized and deorganized areas 
unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

1. Is the cannabis establishment proposed to be located equal to or more than 1,000 feet of the property line of a preexisting public or private 
school? If the County Commissioners or Maine Land Use Planning Commission prohibit the location of cannabis establishments at distances 
less than 1,000 feet but not less than 500 feet from the property line of a preexisting public or private school, that lesser distance applies. 

 Yes      No

2. Has the person requesting local authorization to operate the cannabis establishment demonstrated possession or entitlement to possession of 
the proposed licensed premises of the cannabis establishment pursuant to a   lease, rental agreement or  other arrangement for 
possession of the premises (specify:__________________________________) or   by virtue of ownership of the premises?

 Yes      No

Section 4(c): Local authorization required for operation of cannabis establishment in town, plantation or township in 
unorganized and deorganized areas. A person may not operate a cannabis establishment within a town, plantation or township located 
within the unorganized and deorganized areas unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

Page 35 of 93



Initials of Signing Jurisdiction Official: _____
Page 3 of 3 for AMS1806

1. Has the town, plantation or, in the case of a township, the county commissioners of the county in which the township is located, certified to 
the Maine Land Use Planning Commission that the person has obtained all applicable local approvals, permits or licenses not relating to land 
use planning and development?

 Yes      No      Not applicable

2. Is a copy of the certification including a list of all applicable approvals, permits, or licenses not relating to land use planning and 
development with the issuance and expiration dates attached or included with the submission of this form? 

 Yes      No      Not applicable

3. Has the person obtained all applicable Maine Land Use Planning Commission approvals, permits, or licenses that are required for the operation of 
this type of adult use cannabis establishment? By selecting “yes” below, the Maine Land Use Planning Commission is affirming that all Maine Land 
Use Planning Commission approvals, permits, or licenses have been approved, granted, or issued and no further action by the Maine Land Use 
Planning Commission is required prior to the Office of Cannabis Policy’s issuance of an active license. The Office of Cannabis Policy encourages the 
Maine Land Use Planning Commission to coordinate the issuance date of a local license with the Office when appropriate.

 Yes      No      Not applicable

4. Is a list and copy of all applicable Maine Land Use Planning Commission approvals, permits, or licenses with the issuance and expiration 
dates attached or included with the submission of this form? The Office of Cannabis Policy encourages Maine Land Use Planning 
Commission to coordinate the issuance date of a local license with the Office when appropriate.

 Yes      No      Not applicable

Statutory Guidance for Municipalities/County Commissioners/Maine Land Use Planning Commission
Pursuant to 28-B M.R.S. §§ 402-403, failure to act on a person’s request for local authorization to operate a cannabis establishment in a municipality, 
town, plantation, or township in an unorganized and deorganized area does not satisfy the local authorization requirement.

Typically, a request for local authorization should be approved or denied within 90 days. For additional information regarding failure to act on a person's 
request for local authorization and result appeal rights, see 28-B M.R.S. §§402-403.

Pursuant to 28-B M.R.S. §406, any changes in the status of local authorization require notification to the Office of Cannabis Policy within 14 days of the 
date on which the change occurs, including without limitation, withdrawing authorization or suspending or revoking a local license for the operation of a 
cannabis establishment.

The completed Maine Adult Use Local Authorization Form can be emailed to the Office of Cannabis Policy at 
Licensing.OCP@maine.gov or sent to Office of Cannabis Policy, 162 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0162. 

 Municipality/LUPC Representative

Legal Name and Title of Municipality/County 
Commissioners/LUPC Representative:

City: County:

I hereby affirm and acknowledge that the information above is truthful and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Municipality/County Commissioners/LUPC Representative (Do not sign until 
witnessed by notary): 

Date:

Notarization

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of _____________, 20__, at _________________, Maine, by 
________________________ to be his/her free act and deed. 

Name of Notary Public (Printed):

Notary Public, State of Maine

My commission expires: 

Signature of Notary Public:

_________________________________________

STAMP/SEAL

Page 36 of 93

mailto:Licensing.OMP@maine.gov


Page 37 of 93



Page 38 of 93



Page 39 of 93



Page 40 of 93



Page 41 of 93



Page 42 of 93



Page 43 of 93



Page 44 of 93



Page 45 of 93



Page 46 of 93



Page 47 of 93



Page 48 of 93



Page 49 of 93



Page 50 of 93



Page 51 of 93



Page 52 of 93



Page 53 of 93



Page 54 of 93



Page 55 of 93



Page 56 of 93



Page 57 of 93



Page 58 of 93



Page 59 of 93



Page 60 of 93



Page 61 of 93



Page 62 of 93



Page 63 of 93



Page 64 of 93



Page 65 of 93



Page 66 of 93



Page 67 of 93



Page 68 of 93



Page 69 of 93



Page 70 of 93



Page 71 of 93



Page 72 of 93



Page 73 of 93



Page 74 of 93



Page 75 of 93



Page 76 of 93



Page 77 of 93



Page 78 of 93



OCP_Facility_SFP – Rev. 11/2024 
Page 1 of 10 

 
 

OFFICIAL PLAN OF RECORD 
 

Maine Adult Use of Cannabis Program 
Cannabis Store Facility Plan 

 
The Facility Plan is an official Plan of Record. This document and use of this template are required. The Office of Cannabis 
Policy (OCP) understands that an applicant or licensee may have prepared other facility documents. Although the applicant 
or licensee may submit additional facility documents for reference, this Facility Plan is designed to be a succinct, 
standalone document.  
 

Section 1: Maine Adult Use Cannabis Establishment – Applicant/Licensee Information 

Legal Business Name: Kender Farms, Inc.  License Number: AMS1806 

Physical Address of Facility: 434 Main Street City: Damariscotta State: ME Zip: 04543

Notice 

 
OCP shall keep on file a copy of all facility plans, as well as copies of certifications of testing facilities. The most recent 
plan, whether submitted with the application for a cannabis establishment license, or by the subsequent approval of an 
application to change, shall be the Plan of Record with which the licensee must comply. OCP’s Compliance Division will 
have access to all plans and will review all plans prior to an inspection or investigation. Failure to comply with the Plan of 
Record may lead to enforcement action.  
 
Any changes to the Facility Plan must be approved. The licensee shall submit an Application to Change an Official Plan of 
Record to OCP 30 days prior to any material change. OCP may deny an Application for Change to an Official Plan of 
Record if the changes requested are in violation of 28-B MRS, this Rule, conditions required for local approval or other 
applicable laws or rules.  
 

Signature – This Plan of Record cannot be accepted without a signature 

Any information contained within this Plan of Record or otherwise found, obtained, or maintained by OCP, shall be 
accessible to law enforcement agents of this or any other state, the government of the United States, or any foreign 
country. 

Authorizing Business Representative’s Signature: Date: 11/20/2025 

Printed Name: Malina E. Dumas, 
Esq. 

Email Address: 
malina.dumas@dentons.com 

Phone Number:207-835-4355 

 

Section 2: Facility Site Specific Information 

A. Ownership of the Premises 

Legal Name of Property Owner: Rafailia's 2 Realty LLC 

Mailing Address of Property Owner: 7 Talbot Road City: Norwood State: MA Zip:02062 

Property Owner Phone Number: 781-366-1020 
 Property Owner Email: 

ioanniskattis@gmail.com  

 
 

Page 79 of 93



OCP_Facility_SFP – Rev. 11/2024 
Page 2 of 10 

 

B. Tax Map 

Attach a copy of a tax map clearly indicating an area of 1000 feet in all directions from the premises, or in cases where a 
municipality or the Land Use Planning Commission has reduced the setback to no less than 500 feet, then showing the 
distance in all directions required by local authority, and indicating that the area around the premises does not include a 
pre-existing public or private school, as defined in 28-B MRS§§402(2)(A) and 403(2)(A). 

 

C. Facility Diagram 

1. Attach a diagram of the layout of the licensed premises, including: 
(a) All limited access areas. (limited access area means a building, room or other area within the licensed premises 

of a cannabis establishment where a licensee is authorized to cultivate, store, weight, manufacture, package or 
otherwise prepare for sale adult use cannabis and adult use cannabis products.) 

(b) Display areas. 
(c) Square footage of the establishment and of the separate areas listed above in a and b.  
(d) Any areas where the licensee intends to conduct curbside pick-up, including any areas adjacent to, but not 

within, the licensed premises where curbside pick-up will be conducted.  
(e) Waste disposal area. 
(f) Signage. 
(g) Points of entry. 
(h) Windows and doors, designating which are lockable. 
(i) Alarm control panels and alarm sensors. 
(j) Video cameras and surveillance storage devices. 
(k) Communication devices (internet/telephone). 
(l) Fences. 
(m) Any other additional security measures. 
(n) Legal ingress and egress onto and off the property from the closest maintained public way. 

 
2. If the property is also used as a residence, clearly indicate on the diagram above, the location of that residence 

within the property and plans for complete separation of the residence from the facility, including: 
(a) Entirely separate entrances to the residence and any portion of the property that is part of the licensed 

premises; and 
(b) That no solvent extraction using potentially hazardous extraction methods or inherently hazardous extraction 

methods are in the same building or structure as the residence. 
 

3. If the licensee co-locates adult use and medical use operations, clearly indicate the following: 
 The areas of the premises that will contain adult use cannabis plants, cannabis, cannabis products or cannabis 

concentrate; 
 The areas of the premises that will contain medical use cannabis plants, cannabis, cannabis products or cannabis 

concentrate; 
 The areas of the premises, if any, that will contain equipment, chemicals or other items that may be used for both 

adult use and medical use cannabis plants, cannabis or cannabis products. 
 

4. For clarity, the use of numbering, labeling, and/or a diagram legend or key should be used to incorporate the 
information requested. 

 

 

Section 3: Co-Location of Adult Use and Medical Use Operations 

1. Is this Adult Use facility co-located with any other Adult Use facilities? 
 
        Yes       No       
 
       If yes, with who? 
 

     AU Licensee Name:                                                                         AU License Number:       
 

     AU Licensee Name:                                                                         AU License Number:       
 
     AU Licensee Name:                                                                         AU License Number:       

 

Page 80 of 93



OCP_Facility_SFP – Rev. 11/2024 
Page 3 of 10 

2. Is this Adult Use facility co-located with any medical use caregivers or dispensaries? 
 
        Yes       No   
 
       If yes, with who? 
 
            Medical Registrant Name:                                                              Registry Card/Certificate Number:       
 
            Medical Registrant Name:                                                              Registry Card/Certificate Number:       
 
            Medical Registrant Name:                                                              Registry Card/Certificate Number:       
 

3. If the licensee co-locates adult use and medical use operations, describe the plans to ensure that all cannabis, 
finished cannabis concentrate and other cannabis products are correctly packaged and labeled for medical use or 
adult use. 
N/A 

4. If the licensee co-locates adult use and medical use operations, describe how the licensee will separately track, 
including input to the tracking system, cannabis, cannabis concentrate and cannabis products for medical use 
separately from adult use cannabis, cannabis concentrate and cannabis products and will otherwise keep them 
from becoming intermixed. 
N/A  
 
 
 

5. Describe how the licensee will ensure that each piece of equipment is not used simultaneously on medical cannabis 
and adult use cannabis, with the purpose of ensuring that medical cannabis, cannabis concentrate, and other 
cannabis products will remain separate from adult use cannabis, cannabis concentrate, and other cannabis 
products. 
N/A 
 
 
 

 

Section 4: Security Measures 
All cannabis establishments must enact security measures to prevent the diversion of cannabis or cannabis products that 
are being cultivated, manufactured, tested, packaged, stored, displayed or transported. Provide sufficient detail so that 
OCP may determine whether the requirements are met. 

A. Lights 

1. Do gates and/or perimeter entry points have lighting sufficient for observers to see, and cameras to record, any 
activity within 10 feet of the gate or entry? 

         Yes       No       
 

2. List and describe perimeter lighting at any point of entry or exit, whether it is a gate or access from a building, as 
depicted and labeled in the facility diagram. 

  Motion sensor lighting 
 
 
 
 

B. Doors and Windows 

1. Do all perimeter entry doors and all doors separating limited access areas from areas open to visitors and 
customers have commercial grade locks, appropriate for facilities requiring high levels of physical security? 

         Yes       No       
 

2. Are all external entrances to indoor facilities on the licensed premises lockable? 
         Yes       No       
 

Page 81 of 93



OCP_Facility_SFP – Rev. 11/2024 
Page 4 of 10 

3. List equipment and describe commercial grade locks on all perimeter and limited access doors as depicted and 
numbered/labeled in the facility diagram. 

                 ANSI grade 1 locks 
 
 
 
 

4. Are all perimeter windows in good condition and lockable? 
         Yes       No       
 

5. List equipment and describe locks on each perimeter window as depicted and labeled in the facility diagram. 
       Perimeter windows are in good condition and lockable 
 
 
 
 

C. Alarm System 

1. Does the licensee have an alarm system(s) monitored by a licensed security company capable of contacting the 
licensee and, if necessary, law enforcement? 

         Yes       No       
 

2. Does the system include an audible alarm, which is capable of being disabled remotely by the security company? 
          Yes       No       
 

3. List equipment and describe the alarm system. 
       Vista 20P Control Panel 
 
 
 
 

4. Concerning the licensee’s licensed security company, provide the following: 
a. Name of the licensed security company: ADT 
b. Specific point of contact: Devin Bell 
c. Point of contact’s phone number: 207-804-0847 

        
5. Does the licensee have monitored sensors on all perimeter entry points and perimeter windows, or perimeter 

windows protected by appropriately located motion sensors? 
                   Yes       No 
       

6. List equipment and describe monitored sensors on all perimeter entry points and perimeter windows, or 
perimeter windows protected by appropriately located motion sensors as depicted and numbered/labeled in the 
facility diagram. 

       Wireless door sensors 
 
 
 
 

D. Video Surveillance 

1. Does the licensee have a video surveillance system that meets the following minimum requirements? Check all 
that apply. 

 
 Minimum resolution of 720p       

 Internet protocol capability      

 One of the following recording requirements: 

           Continuous recording 24 hours per day at a minimum of 15 frames per second, or 

            Motion activated cameras at a minimum of 15 frames per second and capturing and storing footage of no    

                 less than 120 seconds prior to motion activation and 120 seconds following the cessation of motion 

 Clear and accurate display of the time and date on all recorded images      

        Ability to copy and provide video surveillance recordings to OCP or law enforcement upon request 

 

Page 82 of 93



OCP_Facility_SFP – Rev. 11/2024 
Page 5 of 10 

2. List equipment and describe, in detail, the video surveillance system, including the number and location of all 
permanently fixed cameras as depicted and numbered/labeled in the facility diagram.  

           4MP Starlight 2.8MM eyeball cameras and fisheye cameras.  
 
 
 
 

3. Check each box below to confirm the following requirements are met and reflected in the facility diagram and 
corresponding description(s) above. 

 
  Cameras must be permanently fixed inside each entry/exit point (perimeter and limited access area) to allow 
identification of persons entering the premises and limited access areas. 

 
  Cameras must be permanently fixed outside each entry/exit point (perimeter and limited access area) to allow 
identification of persons exiting the premises and limited access areas. 

 
  A sufficient number of cameras must be permanently fixed to allow the viewing, in its entirety, of any area 
where cannabis, cannabis plants, immature cannabis plants, seedlings, seeds, cannabis concentrate or 
cannabis products are cultivated, manufactured, stored or prepared for transfer or sale or where samples for 
mandatory testing are collected, and prepared and sealed for transport to a cannabis testing facility. 

     
  A sufficient number of cameras must be permanently fixed to allow the viewing, in its entirety, of any area 
where cannabis waste is stored before being made unusable, or where cannabis waste is made unusable. 

 

  Cameras must be permanently fixed at each point of sale to monitor the identity of the purchaser and ensure 
facial identity. 

 

4. The video surveillance storage device must be secured. Indicate below which of the following approved methods 
will be used to meet this requirement. 
 

 On premise            or              Off premise, third-party server 

 Lockbox 

 Cabinet 

 Closet  

               Secured in another manner to protect from employee tampering or theft:       
 

5. If the video surveillance storage device is secured on premise, list equipment and describe the manner in which it 
is secured. *Must be reflected in facility diagram.  N/A       

        Locked in utility room; only authorized managers have key card access 
 
 
 
 

6. If the video surveillance storage device is secured off premise with a third-party server, provide the following:   
a. Name of the third-party server: N/A 
b. Specific point of contact: N/A 
c. Point of contact’s phone number: N/A 

        
7. Describe the video surveillance records retention policy, including the minimum 45 days video surveillance 

records are maintained on the licensee's recording device. 
         Video surveillance records will be maintained for 45 days. 
 
 
 
 

8. Describe how the applicant/licensee shall maintain a list of all persons with access to the video surveillance 
recordings and procedures for controlling access to the recordings. 

         The licensee will maintain a list of any persons with access to the video surveillance recordings. 
If an individual leaves the business their access will be revoked. Access will be restricted to owners 
and managers. 
 
 

Page 83 of 93



OCP_Facility_SFP – Rev. 11/2024 
Page 6 of 10 

 
 

 

Section 5: Controlling Access 

A. Public Access to the Cannabis Establishment  

1. Are all entry points designed so that no minor is allowed entry to the licensed premises, except for the cannabis 
store retail area when accompanied by the minor’s parent, legal guardian or custodian? 

       Yes       No    
    

2. Describe all entry points designated as the place where the licensee or licensee’s employee will verify the age and 
identity of all persons entering the premises as depicted and numbered/labeled in the facility diagram, except for 
the cannabis store retail area. 

       Visitors will have their valid, government-issued ID checked to verify they are 21 years of age or 
older first in the public access area after entering through the main entrance (either immediately 
upon entry or at a point of sale station) or prior to entry through the back entrance. 
 
 
 

3. Describe all entry points designated as a place where the licensee or licensee’s employees will receive mail or other 
deliveries as depicted and numbered/labeled in the facility diagram. 
 Mail will be delivered through the retail entrance and Metrc transfers will be received at the 
employee only entrance. 
 
 
 

4. Describe how licensee will ensure that licensee and all of it’s employees and security guards maintain compliance 
with all laws and regulations related to firearms and other weapons in and around the cannabis establishment. 
 The company expressly prohibits employees from possessing a firearm or other dangerous 
weapon within the licensed premises. The policy applies to all employees including, but not 
limited to, employees who possess a valid concealed carry permit, and the policy will be enforced. 
 
 
 

B. Employee Access  

1. Describe all entry points designated as employee entrances, including the manner in which employees gain access 
to the cannabis establishment (e.g. badge scanner or key locked doors), as depicted and numbered/labeled in the 
facility diagram. 
 Employees will access the facility with the keyed door labeled employee entrance. 
 
 
 

2. Describe how the licensee will ensure all owners, managers, and employees display valid individual identification 
cards at all times.  
The company will have a policy that all owners, managers and employees must have their 
individual identification cards with them at all times while on the licensed premise, either on a 
lanyard or other mechanism for keeping the IIC on their person and visible 
 
 
 

3. Describe any additional security measures aimed to prevent employee theft. 
N/A 
 
 
 

C. Controlling Access to Limited Access Areas 

1. Are the following security measures in place for all limited access areas? Check all that apply. 
 

 Identification checks 

 Locked doors 

 Video surveillance  

 Required signage 

Page 84 of 93



OCP_Facility_SFP – Rev. 11/2024 
Page 7 of 10 

 

2. Describe how the licensee will utilize the security measures listed above to control access to all limited access 
areas as depicted and numbered/labeled in the facility diagram.  

       Limited access area signs will be posted on entrance and exit points going into or out of limited 
access areas. Doors leading into limited access areas will be kept locked. Visitors requiring access to 
a limited access area will have their valid, government-issued form of identification checked to verify 
they are 21 years of age or older and will sign in on the visitor log and wear a visitor badge. Video 
surveillance is positioned to capture faces going into or out of limited access areas and to cover any 
areas containing cannabis. 
 
 
 

3. Are security measures in place to control access to limited access areas by contractors and visitors, who are not 
minors and who will not handle cannabis plants, cannabis or cannabis products? 

         Yes       No       
4. Are security measures in place to control access to limited access areas by sample collector and cannabis testing 

facility licensees or their employees displaying valid individual identification cards? 
         Yes       No       
 

5. Describe all designated areas where contractors, visitors and other licensees will be required to provide proof of 
identification, sign a visitor entry log, and receive a visitor identification badge by establishment staff as depicted 
and numbered/labeled in the facility diagram. 

               The licensee or licensee's employee will verify the age and identity through review of a valid, 
government-issued form of identification within the store's retail area (immediately upon entry or at 
a point of sale station) to verify they are 21 years of age or older before allowing an individual to 
purchase cannabis or cannabis products and/or before allowing a visitor to sign the visitor log, 
obtain a visitor badge, and enter the limited access area. 
 
 
 
 

D. Additional Security Measures Cannabis Stores 

1. At which point will the licensee or licensee’s employee check for a valid government issued form of identification: 
 

                     Prior to allowing access to areas of the premises designated for retail sales; or 
                     Prior to initiating a sale in the area of the premises designated for retail sales.      
 

2. Are display cases lockable and secure to prevent the public from handling cannabis plants, cannabis or cannabis 
products without direct supervision of a licensee or employee? 

                  Yes       No    
    

3. Are counters of sufficient height to prevent the public from handling cannabis plants, cannabis or cannabis 
products without direct supervision of a licensee or employee? 

                   Yes       No       
 

4. Describe how product will be moved from storage in a limited access area to display cases to prevent the public 
from handling the cannabis plants, cannabis or cannabis products? 
 Cannabis will only be moved from storage in a limited access area to locked display cases on the 
sales floor when there are no customers in the retail sales area.   
 
 
 
 

5. Describe all security measures taken to ensure compliance with the above requirements. 
                Cannabis will be kept in locked limited access areas (storage/display cases) and no member of 
the public will be able to access cannabis or cannabis products unless they are under direct supervision 
by an IIC holder (employee, manager, or owner). 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 85 of 93



OCP_Facility_SFP – Rev. 11/2024 
Page 8 of 10 

Section 6: Cannabis Store Operation Specific Information 

A. Curbside and Delivery  

1. Does the licensee intend to make sales via curbside pick-up?    Yes       No    
    

2. Does the licensee intend to make sales via delivery?    Yes       No       
If yes, complete the Delivery Supplemental Facility Plan.  

 

B. Days and Hours of Operation 

Business Hours mean 9A.M. to 5P.M. Monday through Friday.  
 

1. List any hours during Monday through Friday between 9A.M. and 5P.M. the facility will NOT be conducting 
authorized activities. 
N/A 

 
 
 

2. Does the licensee intend to conduct retail sales, including sales via curbside pick-up and/or delivery, to consumers 
only between the hours of 7A.M. and 10P.M., local time, or only those days and hours during which permitted by 
local regulation? 

 Yes       No       
 

3. Does the licensee intend to operate seasonally? 
 Yes       No       

 
If yes, 

a. What dates does the licensee plan to open and close each year?       
 

b.     Will the licensee maintain product at the facility while seasonally closed?  Yes       No       
 

C. Equipment and Approval Listing 

1. List and describe all electrical equipment to be used on the premises. 
 

Item UL, ETL or CSA Listing Intended Use 

Refrigerator UL Refrigeration  

Computer UL Sales/marketing 

TV Monitor UL Sales 

Retail POS UL Sales 

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  
 

D. Plans for Compliance with Cannabis Legalization Act and the Adult Use Program Rules 

1. Describe plans for shipping and receiving of cannabis and cannabis products. 
 The company will only allow its cannabis and cannabis products to be transported by motor 
vehicle.  Any vehicle used to transport will be insured at or above the legal requirements in Maine 
and equipped with a functional manufacturer-installed alarm system.  Upon request by the 
Department, any company vehicle may be inspected. Company employees will generate a 
Transport Manifest for each trip using the designated Inventory Tracking System.  The Transport 
Manifest will include, as applicable, the recipient’s name and contact information, address; 
product name and quantities (by weight or unit) of each cannabis or cannabis product contained 
in each transport; date of transport and approximate time of departure; arrival date and 

Page 86 of 93



OCP_Facility_SFP – Rev. 11/2024 
Page 9 of 10 

estimated time of arrival; delivery vehicle make and model and license plate number; name, IIC 
number, and signature of the employee accompanying the transport; name, IIC number, and 
signature of licensee/employee receiving the authorized transfer if applicable; the correct sales 
tax identification number and/or excise tax identification number for the licensee and transferee; 
and damaged or refused cannabis or cannabis products being returned to the original seller. 
Prior to departing originating premise, employee shall ensure that they have copies of all relevant 
Transport Manifests. At no time after the employee has departed from the premises, shall the 
employee make any changes to the Transport Manifest or void the Transport Manifest.  
 
 
 

2. Describe plans to dispose of or destroy used, unused and waste cannabis and cannabis products. 
 All waste will be stored, secured, and managed in accordance with applicable state and local 
statutes, ordinances, and regulations. All cannabis waste generated from normal operations, 
excess production, contamination, adulteration, or expiration will be securely stored, rendered 
unusable using more than 50% non-cannabis waste, and disposed of in a manner that ensures 
that it cannot be reconstituted for any kind of use or benefit, as related to its psychoactive 
content, by an unauthorized individual or organization. Prior to being rendered unusable 
cannabis waste will be securely stored within a limited access area within the licensed premises 
and shall be under video surveillance. The process of rendering cannabis waste unusable will 
occur within the limited access area of the licensed premises where surveillance cameras are 
permanently fixed and must occur entirely on camera. The contracted waste management 
company will transport all cannabis waste from the retail store to a solid waste facility or landfill 
in compliance with local and state regulations. Facility management will ensure proper training 
and implementation of destruction and disposal procedures and protocols. All cannabis waste 
disposed of by the company will be recorded in the Inventory Tracking System, including the date 
and time of disposal, the employee or manager responsible, the reason for disposal (i.e. the type 
of waste), the lot, batch, the manner of disposal, and the quantity disposed  
 
 
 

3. Describe how the facility plans to conduct a background screening process for employees and vendors. 
 The company shall not hire any individual as an employee unless the individual is 21 years of age 
or older. After a potential employee has been identified, the prospective employee must provide a 
government issued photo identification card showing a date of birth that makes the applicant 21 
years of age or older.  The prospective employee must either present an Individual Identification 
Card issued by the Office of Cannabis Policy or must obtain an Individual Identification Card 
prior to formally being hired.  The company will confirm the status of a cannabis establishment's 
active registration with the state before engaging that establishment as a vendor. 
 
 
 

4. Describe plans for refrigerating any cannabis products requiring refrigeration. 
 Refrigeration of all cannabis products will occur in areas with limited access. Products will only 
be taken out of refrigeration when the customer has made an approved transaction. The company 
will follow USDA guidance for proper refrigeration of perishable goods, including maintaining 
refrigerated storage spaces at 32-40°F. The company shall ensure that refrigerators have enough 
open, slotted shelving to allow for air circulation around shelves and refrigerator walls to 
maintain proper food temperatures. Designated employees will be required to check refrigerators 
and freezers to ensure they are maintaining 40 degrees or less for refrigeration and 25 or under 
for freezers. Employees shall aim to keep refrigerator and freezer doors closed as much as 
possible and will check to ensure they are closing and sealing properly. 
 
 
 

5. Describe plans to train employees to prevent sales to, or on behalf of, minors.   
 Employees will be trained to check for a valid government-issued form of identification to verify 
any individual purchasing cannabis or cannabis products is 21 years of age or older prior to 
making a sale. 
 
 

Page 87 of 93



OCP_Facility_SFP – Rev. 11/2024 
Page 10 of 10 

 
6. Will purchaser identity and age verification take place at point of sale?   Yes       No       

 
If no, where will verification take place?   Age verification may also take place immediately upon entry  
*Must be reflected in facility diagram.      
 

 

Section 7: Reports of Non-Compliant Conduct 

Describe how the licensee will ensure any incident of non-compliance with the cannabis establishment licensee’s 
authorized conduct will be reported in writing to the Department within 24 hours. 
 The licensee shall report any incident of non-compliance to the Department in writing within 24 hours. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 88 of 93



Imagery ©2025 Airbus, Maxar Technologies, Map data ©2025 Google 50 ft 

434 Main St

Building

Directions Save Nearby Send to

phone

Share

Photos

    

 434 Main St, Damariscotta, ME 04543

434 Main St

Ingress/Egress

Page 89 of 93

malina.dumas
Text Box





Imagery ©2025 Airbus, CNES / Airbus, Maxar Technologies, USDA/FPAC/GEO, Map data ©2025 Google 1000 ft 

Rating Hours  All filters

Results  Share

Great Salt Bay Community School

No reviews

General education school · · 559 Main

St

Open · Closes 5 PM

Great Salt Bay Community School
District

No reviews

Maine

Lincoln Academy

No reviews

Private educational institution · · 81

Academy Hill Rd

Central Lincoln County School

5.0 (1)

School district office · · 767 Main St

Suite 2

Open · Closes 2 PM

school

Page 90 of 93

https://www.google.com/maps/place/Great+Salt+Bay+Community+School/data=!4m7!3m6!1s0x4cad94ce173f1717:0x1fc1fcc9b562ff1d!8m2!3d44.0419096!4d-69.5086178!16s%2Fm%2F0761qkt!19sChIJFxc_F86UrUwRHf9itcn8wR8?authuser=0&hl=en&rclk=1
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Great+Salt+Bay+Community+School+District/data=!4m7!3m6!1s0x4cadead147593aeb:0x9e9b3c3de931dfbc!8m2!3d44.0217523!4d-69.5061719!16s%2Fg%2F11k9g_lrxf!19sChIJ6zpZR9HqrUwRvN8x6T08m54?authuser=0&hl=en&rclk=1
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Lincoln+Academy/data=!4m7!3m6!1s0x4cadeb4af198e621:0x1015e1d5eca992ae!8m2!3d44.038392!4d-69.5392295!16zL20vMDd5a21q!19sChIJIeaY8UrrrUwRrpKp7NXhFRA?authuser=0&hl=en&rclk=1
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Central+Lincoln+County+School/data=!4m7!3m6!1s0x4cadeb1c2f898553:0xa4fc5208ea3f88f7!8m2!3d44.0542015!4d-69.4995507!16s%2Fg%2F1260_b892!19sChIJU4WJLxzrrUwR94g_6ghS_KQ?authuser=0&hl=en&rclk=1
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Central+Lincoln+County+YMCA/data=!4m7!3m6!1s0x4cadeb28fc7c57a3:0x66402e027b2d98c3!8m2!3d44.0397408!4d-69.5085364!16s%2Fg%2F1tcyx084!19sChIJo1d8_CjrrUwRw5gtewIuQGY?authuser=0&hl=en&rclk=1
malina.dumas
Text Box
The location is more than 1,000 feet from any pre-existing school




Additional Narratives to Address Application Requirements in 903.5 

§903.5 - New Applications. Each applicant for an adult use marijuana establishment license shall 
complete and file an application on the form provided by the Town Clerk, together with the 
applicable nonrefundable application fee, as well as the following supporting materials: 
Kender Farms completed the Town of Damariscotta “Application for License for Adult Use and Medical 
Marijuana Stores, Manufacturing Facilities and Testing Facilities and Adult Use Cultivation Facilities,” 
marked as a new application, and submitted the nonrefundable $500 application fee.  

(1) A copy of the applicant's state registration application and supporting documentation, as 
submitted to the state registration authority. 
Kender Farms provided a copy of the company’s application for an adult use cannabis store license that 
was submitted to the Maine Office of Cannabis Policy, including a confirmation page showing 
information entered into the online licensing portal, ownership and principal disclosures, organization 
documents (Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, minutes), Principal Attestation Forms for both owners, 
the Adult Use Establishment Release of Information signed form, and all other required information.  

(2) Evidence of all state approvals or conditional approvals required to operate an adult use 
marijuana establishment, including, but not limited to, a state registry identification card or 
registration certificate. 
Kender Farms’ OCP Conditional License AMS1806 was issued November 20, 2025, for an Adult Use 
Cannabis Store, identifying Kender Farms, Inc., dba Blue Sky, with owners Charles Crandall (50%) and 
Jacob Daku (50%). The packet includes the Conditional License and corresponding Local Authorization 
form. 

(3) If not included in the applicant's state registration application, a description of the form of 
ownership of the business enterprise together with attested copies of any articles of incorporation, 
bylaws, operating agreement, partnership agreement or articles of association that govern the 
entity that will own and/or operate the adult use marijuana establishment. 
Kender Farms operates as a Maine business corporation. The packet includes attested Articles of 
Incorporation (filed March 9, 2020), Bylaws, and organizing minutes appointing directors and allocating 
1,000 authorized shares, with 500 shares each held by the two owners. These governance documents 
were submitted with the State filing and are included here, satisfying the ordinance requirement. 

(4) If not included in the applicant's state registration application, an affidavit that identifies all 
owners, officers, members, managers or partners of the applicant, their ownership interests, and 
their places of residence at the time of the application and for the immediately preceding three (3) 
years. Supporting documents, including but not limited to motor vehicle operator's license, motor 
vehicle registration, voter registration or utility bills shall be provided. 
The state application includes this information and therefore supplemental documentation has not been 
provided (but may be provided upon request).  

(5) A release for each applicant and for each officer, owner, member, manager or partner of the 
applicant seeking a license allowing the Town of Damariscotta to obtain criminal records and 
other background information related to the individual. 
The Town application contains a signed “Certificate of Applicant and Waiver of Confidentiality” for 

Page 91 of 93



each owner/principal, as well as up-to-date criminal history records for both individuals consistent with 
the application’s requirement for records dated within three days of submission. 

(6) A statement as to the type of establishment, the precise nature of the business, and a 
description of the nature of all products and services offered to its customers. 
Kender Farms seeks licensure for an adult-use marijuana store. The business will purchase adult-use 
cannabis and cannabis products from licensed Maine cultivation and manufacturing facilities and sell 
adult-use cannabis, adult-use cannabis products, and allowed immature plants and seedlings, as well as 
generally permissible retail items, to adult consumers 21+. No onsite cultivation or manufacturing will 
occur. The Facility Plan confirms retail operations only, with display cases, point-of-sale stations, and 
compliant storage. Products will be pre-packaged and labeled per State rules; any perishable or 
temperature-controlled products will be held in compliant refrigeration, as detailed in the Facility Plan.  

(7) A description of the premises for which the license is sought, including a plan of the premises 
and a list of all equipment, parts and inventory used in the operation of the adult use marijuana 
establishment. 
The premises is approximately 1,127 square feet within the multi-tenant building at 434 Main Street, in 
the C–2 Zone. The packet includes a detailed floor/ site diagram labeling all rooms and limited access 
areas, points of entry, windows/locks, camera locations, alarm hardware, lighting, and ingress/egress, 
together with a security legend. The Facility Plan identifies equipment and systems used in operations. 

(8) Evidence of an interest in the premises in which the adult use marijuana establishment will be 
located, together with the form of interest, along with the written consent of the owner of the 
premises for such use if the applicant is not the owner. 
Kender Farms holds a written lease with Rafailia’s 2 Realty, LLC, the property owner, for Suite 
premises at 434 Main Street. The fully executed lease dated November 13, 2025, grants possession and 
expressly contemplates operation as an adult-use cannabis store, subject to applicable permitting. The 
application form also contains the property owner’s signature, name, address, and consent, satisfying the 
owner authorization requirement.  

(9) Evidence of all land use approvals or conditional land use approvals required to operate the 
adult use marijuana establishment, or applications that have been filed and are pending for the 
required approvals, including but not limited to building permit, Planning Board conditional or 
site plan approval, change of use permit and/or certificate of occupancy. 
Kender Farms submitted an application for conditional use approval (including permit application and 
supplemental information) on November 20, 2025 to Michael Martone via e-mail. The company is 
currently working to get on an agenda for Planning Board approval and will obtain all required 
approvals prior to commencing operations.  

(10) Evidence of all other approvals or conditional approvals required to operate the adult use 
marijuana establishment, including any applicable food or victualer's license. 
Kender Farms will obtain a retail food establishment license from the Department of Agriculture, 
Conservation, and Forestry to sell pre-packaged food and beverages prior to opening the store and will 
provide copies to the Town Clerk upon request. At present, no other non-land-use municipal approvals 
are required for the contemplated use. 

Page 92 of 93



(11) Evidence of compliance with the requirements of this ordinance approval. 
Kender Farms’ submission demonstrates compliance with the ordinance’s operational standards. The 
packet confirms state conditional licensure and identifies that all local land-use approvals will be 
obtained prior to issuance. The ownership, age (21+), and residency requirements are met by the 
principals, and neither principal has held a revoked cannabis license; the criminal history disclosures are 
included and do not present disqualifying drug offenses under the ordinance. 

§903.11 – Operating Requirements 

Fixed Locations 

The licensed premises is within a building in a permanent location. No licensed activities will occur 

outside the licensed premises.  

Security 

All state and local security requirements are covered by the OCP facility plan included with this 

application. The licensed premises will have lockable doors and windows and shall be served by an 

alarm system that includes automatic notification to private alarm service. Upon notification of an alarm, 

the licensee or authorized representative will respond to the premises. Video surveillance will cover the 

exterior and interior of the facility and will be operated with continuous recording 24 hours/day, 7 

days/week with video maintained for a minimum of 14 calendar days. Records will be made available to 

law enforcement agencies when investigating a criminal complaint. The licensed premises will have 

exterior lights with motion sensors covering the full perimeter of the building in accordance with 

applicable zoning requirements.  

Ventilation  

The licensed premises will comply with all odor and air pollution standards established by ordinance. If 

required, the adult use cannabis store will have an odor mitigation system installed that has been 

approved by a Maine licensed engineer, indicating that the system will provide odor control sufficient to 

ensure that no odors are perceptible off the premises. However, as required under state law, all cannabis 

and cannabis products that are brought into the licensed adult use cannabis store will already be pre-

packaged and labeled. Therefore, no cannabis odors will be generated through the option of the store 

that would be perceptible outside the licensed premise. Doors and windows will be kept closed.  

Page 93 of 93



DAMARISCOTTA TRAFFIC & PARKING ORDINANCE  
 
Revised ___________, 7/1/2015, 7/11/2012; 8/6/2003; 7/26/2000; 3/18/1998  
TRAFFIC AND PARKING ORDINANCE  
TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA  
 

ARTICLE ONE  
SECTION I: Definitions of words and phrases:  

●​ 1.1 BUSINESS SECTION  
ALL streets and portions of street parking lot within the area designated. The BUSINESS 
SECTION of the town of Damariscotta comprises: that section of Main St. (Business 
Route 1) from the Damariscotta river bridge to U.S Route 1 town line and all connected 
streets or parts thereof; Water St; Cross St.; Elm St.; Vine St.; Church St.; Bristol Road 
(Rt. 129.) School St.; Biscay Road; Belvedere Road; Keene's Woods Road; Old Route 1.  

●​ 1.2 VEHICLE  
All kinds of conveyances for person and property except those used exclusively on track.  

●​ 1.3 PUBLIC WAY  
All streets, roads, parking lots of which the public has a right of access of (as described 
in MRSA 17-A section 505)  

●​ 1.4 COMMERICAL VEHICLE  
Every vehicle designated, maintained or used primarily for transportation of property.  

●​ 1.5 PARK  
The leaving of a vehicle, whether occupied or un-occupied, temporarily for the purpose 
of loading or unloading of merchandise or passengers.  

●​ 1.6 DRIVER  
A person who drives or is in actual physical control of the vehicle.  

●​ 1.7 POLICE OFFICER  
Any officer of the Police Department, or any person authorized to direct traffic or make 
an arrest for violation of traffic regulations.  

●​ 1.8 SIDEWALK  
That portion of street between the curb line or the lateral line of a roadway and the 
adjacent property line intended of use by pedestrians.  

●​ 1.9 PEDESTRIAN  
A person on foot; a person walking.  

●​ 1.10 ALLEY  
A street or way intended to provided access to the rear or side lots of a building in urban 
district and not intended for the purpose of through traffic.  

●​ 1.11 FIRE CHIEF  
A person who is appointed by the Town of Damariscotta to fight fires and other 
emergencies.  

●​ 1.12 FIREMAN  
A person who volunteers to fight fire and is employed by the Town of Damariscotta to 
fight fires and other emergencies.  



●​ 1.13 OFFICIAL TIME STANDARD  
When certain hours are named herein they shall mean standard time or daylight savings 
time- whichever are in current use in the municipality.  

 
●​ 1.14 EMERGENCY VEHICLES  

Ambulances and any other vehicles belonging to the police of fire departments shall 
have the right of way in any street and through any procession. All vehicles shall go to 
the right of road or street as near the curb or gutter as possible, and come to a complete 
stop at the sound of approaching sirens or bells of all fire apparatus including vehicles 
owned by firemen. It shall be unlawful for any person to drive any team, automobile, 
truck, tractor, or any other motor vehicles over any section(s) of hose which shall 
hereafter be laid by the by the Fire Department of the Town of Damariscotta upon the 
streets of this town.  

 
●​ 1.15 MUNICIPAL PARKING LOT  

The municipal parking lot is defined as follows: Starting at the intersection of the 
Damariscotta River and the westerly lot line at the First Church of Christian Scientist (lot 
6 map 6) proceeding North along the westerly lot line of lot 6 and 7B, map 6 to the 
southeast corner of lot 8, map 6; thence West along the southerly borders of lots 8,9,10 
to the intersection with lot 12; thence following the East, South and West borders of lot 
12, to lot 13, thence westerly to the intersection with lot 14-1 map 6; thence following the 
easterly, and westerly bounds of lot 14-1 to lot 15; thence following the southerly and 
westerly bounds of lot 15 to lot 16A thence following the southerly bounds of lots 16A, 
16, 17, 18, 19, and across-the-right of way of the easterly shore of Misery Gulch; thence 
following the shore of Misery Gulch and the Damariscotta River to the point of beginning. 
The municipal parking lot is also shown on map 6 of the property maps of the Town of 
Damariscotta, prepared by James W. Seawall Company, and is shown South of lots 
19-8: West of lots 6 & 7; northeast of Damariscotta River and Misery Gulch.  

 
For the purpose of this section and section III of this ordinance, Boat Landing Vehicles 
shall be defined as vehicles with a boat trailer attached or vehicles displaying a valid 
boat landing parking permit issued by the Town pursuant to Section 1.20 herein.  
 
There shall be three (3) hour parking in the municipal parking lot from 6:00 A.M to 6:00 
P.M excluding Sunday, with the following exceptions:  

●​ (a) All of the spaces, along the South side of the municipal parking lot (the 
water's edge) which will be designated as 8 hour parking from 6 am to 6 pm.  

●​ (b) There will be fourteen (14) parking spaces in the municipal parking lot which 
will be reserved and as Boat Landing Parking specifically for vehicles using the 
public boat landing facility and shall be designated as follows:  

○​ 8 spaces for vehicles with boat trailers attached or vehicles displaying a 
valid boat landing parking permit along the waters edge (south side of lot);  

○​ 2 spaces only for vehicles with boat trailers attached along Misery Gulch;  



○​ 4 spaces only for vehicles with boat trailers attached in the middle row.  
●​ (c) Entrance and Exit shall be by the Southeast corner by Savory Maine (formerly 

Christian Science Church) and Northwest corner by Fish Market. Traffic is to 
travel in both directions.  

 
●​ 1.16 WINTER PARKING  

No person shall leave or park any vehicles of which she/he has charged possession, or 
permit the same to stand on any street, municipal parking lot or road to the town of 
Damariscotta between the times of 9 P.M to 7 A.M from November 15th until April 15th of 
each year due to removal of snow. All vehicles hindering snow removal will be removed 
and stored at the expensed of the owner or person in charge or control of same.  

 
●​ 1.17 SEASONAL STREET CLEANING  

No person shall leave or park any vehicle of which he/she has charged or possession, or 
permit the same to stand on Main Street (Business Route 1) from the Damariscotta river 
bridge, to Bristol Road, on Elm Street from Main Street to the intersection on Theatre 
Street, or on Theatre Street in the town of Damariscotta on Mondays & Thursdays, 
between the times of 5 A.M and 7 A.M from April 1st to November 1st every year due to 
street sweeping and cleaning. Any vehicle in violation may be ticketed or removal and 
impounded or stored at the expense of the owner or person in charge or control of same.  

 
●​ 1.18 MAIN STREET:  

In the business section of Damariscotta, which includes the North and South side of 
Main Street (Business Route 1) from the bridge East to Westerly Bristol Road (Route 
129), East side of Water Street from junction of Main Street (Business Route 1) and 
Water Street to Cross Street North curb line extended: A vehicle shall not be parked for 
a period in excess of one hour at any time between the hours of 6am. to 6pm.  

 
●​ 1.19 HANDICAPPED PARKING  

A parking space for a handicapped person only. Must have handicapped plates or 
placard.  
 
(a) Definitions. Any physical handicapped person employed in a business establishment 
serviced by parking spaces may obtain a license giving him/her permission to park for a 
unlimited period of time In such a parking space as the town Selectmen may designate. 
Such designated space shall be marked and identified to show that it is so reserved for 
such physical handicapped person. The designation of the parking space must also be 
agreed to by the manager of the store of which the parking space is located. Any parking 
space thus designated shall be reserved exclusively to the person to whom the said 
licensed is granted.  
(b) Application. All applications for such license shall be made in writing, directed to the 
town Selectmen, who may or may not, at their discretion, grant such license. See 
appendix A for agreement form. 



(c) Fees. The fee for such license is to be $50.00.  
(d) Handicapped parking space for the exclusive use by persons with vehicles displaying 
handicapped Registration Plates or placard shall be establish as follows:  

(1) One space, on the southerly side of Main Street, in front of James Gallagher's 
law office.  
(2) One space, on the northerly side of Main Street in front of Damariscotta Bank 
& Trust.  
(3) One space, on the southerly edge of the Municipal Parking Lot, near the 
southwest corner of the Christian Science Church.  
(4) One space at the corner of Main and Elm Street, in front of King Eiders Pub 
(5) One space in the Municipal waterfront parking lot East end, North side of the 
set parking spaces. The Chief of Police shall be responsible for designating and 
marking such spaces to show that they are reserved for use by the physically 
handicapped.  

 
●​ 1.20 BOAT LANDING PARKING PERMITS  

Any boat owner keeping a boat or boats on permanent moorings in Damariscotta Harbor 
may obtain a permit entitling for him or her to park a vehicle (without a boat trailer 
attached) in one of the 8 spaces allocated for permit use pursuant to section 1.15 herein. 
Applicants for a permit will be required to provide proof of boat and mooring ownership 
and current use of the same. A letter or telephone verification from the harbor master or 
assistant harbormaster shall be deemed sufficient proof to qualify an applicant to receive 
a permit. Permits must be displayed in the vehicle windshield area when the vehicle is 
parked in the designated space.  

○​ (a) Definitions. For the purpose of this section, the geographical limits of 
Damariscotta Harbor shall be considered to be the waters of Damariscotta River 
bounded on the South by a line between Cottage Point on the East and Little 
Point in the West and bounded on the North by Main Street bridge. Permanent 
moorings shall be considered to consist of heavy ground tackle which is designed 
for long term mooring of vessels and is designed and intended to remain on the 
ocean or river bottom when the vessel is away from its mooring.  
 

●​ 1.21 ELECTRIC VEHICLE 
A vehicle that can be powered by an electric motor that draws electricity from a battery 

and is capable of being charged from an external source. An EV includes both a vehicle 

that can only be powered by an electric motor that draws electricity from a battery 

(Battery Electric Vehicle) and a vehicle that can be powered by an electric motor that 

draws electricity from a battery and by an internal combustion engine (Plug-in Hybrid 

Electric Vehicle). Under this policy, a gas-powered hybrid vehicle that does not require 

charging from an external source shall not be considered an electric vehicle. 

 



ARTICLE 2 : TRAFFIC AND PARKING ORDINANCE  
SECTION I  
No person shall, stop, stand or park a vehicle except when necessary to avoid conflict with other 
traffic or compliance with law or the directions of a police officer or traffic - control device, in any 
of the following places:  

●​ (1) On the sidewalk.  
●​ (2)In front of a public or private driveway.  
●​ (3) Within an intersection  
●​ (4) Within 10 feet of a water hydrant  
●​ (5) On a crosswalk  
●​ (6) Within 25 feet of a street corner except for designated parking spaces and entrances 

to one way streets.  
●​ (7) Within 500 feet of any building, field or forest with an alarm of fire or other emergency 

has been sounded without consent of the Chief of Police or Fire Chief.  
●​ (8) In any public street more than twelve inches from the curb, except in emergency or to 

allow another vehicle or pedestrian to cross its way. (9) On the roadway side or any 
vehicle parked at the edge or curb of a street, commonly known as double parking.  

 
SECTION II  
BUSINESS ROUTE 1  

●​ 2.1 There shall be no parking anytime on the northerly side of Business Route 1 from 
CMP pole #2 easterly to CMP pole #1 for 193 feet.  

●​ 2.2 There shall be no parking at anytime on the northerly side of Business Route 1 
beginning at the intersection of East Elm Street easterly curb line extended easterly 27 
feet.  

●​ 2.3 There shall be no parking anytime on the northerly side of Business Routel 
beginning at the House of Ross driveway westerly curb line extended westerly for 31 
feet.  

●​ 2.4 There shall be no parking at anytime on the northerly side of Business Route 1 
beginning at the intersection of Church Street westerly curb line extended westerly to 
CMP pole #9 for 398 feet.  

●​ 2.5 There shall be parking on the southeasterly side of Business Route 1 beginning at 
CMP pole 15 by Damariscotta Hardware easterly to Biscay road intersection, South of 
curb line for 5,280 feet.  

●​ 2.6 There shall be no parking anytime on the easterly side of Business Route 1 
beginning at Biscay Road northerly to Great Salt Bay Community School driveway 
southerly, curb line 1,731 feet.  

●​ 2.7 There shall be no parking anytime on westerly side of Business Route 1 beginning at 
Church Street northerly curb line extended northerly opposite of Great Salt Bay 
Community School driveway southerly curb line extended for 1731 feet.  

●​ 2.8 Handicapped parking - one space on the southerly side of Main Street in front of 
James Gallagher's law office. One space on the northerly side of Main Street in front of 
Damariscotta Bank & Trust.  



●​ 2.9 There shall be no parking on the northerly side of Business Route 1. Beginning at 
the intersection of Business Route 1 and Church Street, easterly curb line extended, 
easterly to the intersection of Business Route 1 and School Street westerly curb line 
extended for 2,865 feet.  

●​ 2.10 There shall be no parking anytime on the south side of Business Route 1. 
Beginning at the intersection of Route 129 cut off, easterly curb line extended easterly to 
a point opposite CMP pole #13, for 46 feet.  

●​ 2.10a All vehicles parked within the business section of the Town of Damariscotta shall 
be parked with its right wheels toward the curb, heading in the direction of flow of traffic.  

 
WATER STREET  

●​ 2.11 There shall be no parking anytime westerly side of Water Street from the southerly 
entrance/exit of the Municipal Parking Lot curb line extended southerly to CMP pole #11 
for 1092 feet.  

 
ELM STREET  

●​ 2.12 There shall be no parking anytime southerly side of Elm Street beginning at the 
intersection of Church Street westerly curb extended for 985 feet.  

 
CHURCH STREET  

●​ 2.13 There shall be no parking westerly side of Church Street beginning Business Route 
1 northerly, curb line extended northerly to Elm Street southerly, curb line extended 659 
feet.  

●​ 2.14 There shall be no parking on the northerly side of Church Street beginning at CMP 
pole 14 northerly to a point opposite CMP pole28 for 205 3 feet.  

●​ 2.15 There shall be no parking on the southerly side of Church Street beginning at 
Chapman Street westerly curb line in westerly direction 85 feet.  

●​ 2.16 There shall be no parking on the easterly side of Church Street beginning at Vine 
Street northerly for a distance of 60 feet. And also beginning at the Municipal Building 
extending southerly for a distance of 100 feet.  

 
CHAPMAN STREET  

●​ 2.17 There shall be no parking on the northerly side of Chapman Street beginning at 
Church Street south curb line extended easterly for 150 feet.  

●​ 2.18 There shall be no parking on the southerly side of Chapman Street beginning at the 
westerly Church Street curb line south extending easterly 1834 feet to westerly school 
street curb line.  

 
CROSS STREET  

●​ 2.19 There shall be no parking anytime on the southerly side of Cross Street beginning 
at Water Street westerly curb line extended easterly to Rout 129 westerly, curb line 
extended for 325 feet.  



●​ 2.20 There shall be no parking anytime on the northerly side of Cross Street beginning 
at water street easterly, curb line extended easterly to Route 129 westerly, curb line 
extended for 150 feet.  

 
BRISTOL ROAD  

●​ 2.21 There shall be no parking west side of Bristol road (Rt. 129) from the northerly side 
of the Firehouse shop corner line extended north to the southerly Main Street (bus Rt. 1) 
curb line extended for 150 feet.  

 
VINE STREET  

●​ 2.22 There shall be no parking anytime on the southerly side of Vine Street beginning at 
Church Street curb line extended easterly for 200 feet.  

 
MUNICIPAL PARKING LOT 

●​ 2.23 Handicapped parking, first space southwest corner of parking lot, water side.  
●​ 2.24 There shall be no parking anytime easterly entrance to Municipal Parking lot on 

South side from westerly Water Street curb line extended westerly direction to parking lot 
for 165 feet.  

●​ 2.25 There shall be no parking anytime easterly entrance to Municipal Parking Lot on 
northern side from the westerly Water Street curb line extended westerly direction to 
parking lot for 165 feet.  

●​ 2.26 There shall be no parking anytime on the westerly side, right of way Colby & Gale, 
entrance / exit to Municipal Parking Lot from the southerly Main Street (Business Route 
1) curb line extended southerly to CMP pole #3:01 for 104 feet.  

 
SCHOOL STREET  

●​ 2.27 There shall be no parking anytime from the intersection of School Street and 
Business Route 1, South side, along the East and West sides of School Street, South for 
a distance of 500 feet.  

 
HODGDON STREET  

●​ 2.28 There shall be no parking on Hodgdon Street between Church Street and Pleasant 
Street  

 
EV CHARGING STATIONS 

●​ 2.29 Four EV Charging stations, eight (8) charging ports, are located south of Taco Alley, 
adjacent to the public restrooms.  The use of these spaces are regulated by the 
Damariscotta EV Municipal Charging Policy as adopted by the Select Board.      

●​ 2.30 Use of these chargers are for electric vehicles, except for the designated handicap 
space, which may be used by a non-EV user that is handicapped, as a last resort.   

 
SECTION III  
PARKING LIMITS  



●​ 3.1 Business Section −2 (two) hour limit, from 6 am to 6 pm, to be enforced year round.  
●​ 3.2 Municipal Parking Lot - General Parking  

The regulations set forth in the section 3.2 shall be enforced from Memorial Day to Labor 
Day.  
There shall be three (3) hour parking in the municipal parking lot from 6:00A.M to 
6:00P.M excluding Sunday, with the following exception of boat landing parking as set 
forth in Section 3.3 below.  

●​ 3.3 Municipal Parking Lot-Boat Landing Parking  
The regulations set forth in the section 3.3 shall be enforced from Memorial Day to Labor 
Day. 
All boat landing parking (as defined in Section 1.15(b)) will be all day parking. There will 
be no time limit for these vehicles parked in the 14 spaces so long as the vehicles either 
display a permit or an attached trailer as set forth in Section 1.15 (b). Vehicles without a 
boat trailer attached or which do not display a valid Boat Landing Parking Permit will be 
ticketed.  

●​ 3.4 EV Charging Station Parking 
The use of these spaces are regulated by the Damariscotta EV Municipal Charging 
Policy as adopted by the Select Board.  Parking fees and limits may be subject to 
change and are best supported by the board policy.    

 
ARTICLE III  

STOP SIGNS & ONE WAY STREETS  
(a) No person shall drive any vehicle past or through any intersection. having a stop sign, 
without bringing his/her vehicle to a FULL stop.  
 
(b) Stop signs shall be located in the following places:  
 
(c) Chapman Street, all traffic shall stop before entering School Street.  
 
(d) Elm Street, all traffic shall stop before entering Church Street.  
 
(e) Egypt Road, all traffic shall stop before entering Back Meadow Road  
 
(f) Hammond Road, North of Back Meadow Road, all traffic shall stop before entering Back 
Meadow Road.  
 
(g) Hammond Road, South of Back Meadow Road, all traffic shall stop before entering Back 
Meadow Road.  
 
(h) Hodgdon Street, South of Pleasant Street, all traffic shall stop before entering Pleasant 
Street.  
 
(i) Hodgdon Street, North of Pleasant Street, all traffic shall stop before entering Pleasant Street.  



 
(j) Hodgdon Street, all traffic shall stop before entering Church Street.  
 
(k) Pleasant Street, all traffic shall stop before entering Church Street.  
 
(l) Rocky Run Road, all traffic shall stop before entering Egypt Road.  
 
(m) Standpipe Road, all traffic shall stop before entering Back Meadow Road.  
 
(n) Vine Street, all traffic shall stop before entering Church Street.  
 
(o) Chapman Street, all traffic shall stop before entering Church Street.  
 
(p) School Street, all traffic shall stop before entering Church Street.  
 
(q) Lewis Point Road, all traffic shall stop before entering Elm Street.  
 
(r) Elm Street East, all traffic shall travel in a southerly direction from Elm Street to Main Street.  
 
(s) Elm Street West, all traffic shall travel in a northerly direction from Main Street to Elm Street.  
 
(t) Hodgdon Street, all traffic shall travel in a northerly direction from Church Street to Pleasant 
Street.  
 
(u) Entrances to Municipal Parking Lot, one way, by West side Gay Block, traffic heading 
southerly from Main Street, all traffic heading South from Main Street  
 

ARTICLE 4  
PENALTIES  
Any person accused of a violation of any portion of this ordinance, where a fine amount is not 
designated may voluntarily waive his or her right to appear and defend before any court or 
judicial tribunal the charge made against him or her for such violation by paying the Municipality 
(Town of Damariscotta) the minimum sum of $75.00 within 30 days of the time such alleged 
offense was committed.  
 
4.1 All fines and penalties collected under this traffic ordinance shall be paid to the Town 
Treasurer at the Town Office during normal business hours or by mail at 21 School Street, 
Damariscotta, ME 04543. The Board of Selectmen is authorized to employ all such procedures 
authorized by law which they deem prudent to collect the same.  
 
4.2 It shall be unlawful and in violation of this chapter for any person to cause, allow, or suffer 
any vehicle registered in the name of or operated by such person to do any act forbidden or fail 
to perform any act required in this ordinance; provided, the fact that a vehicle is unlawfully 



parked shall be prima facie evidence of the unlawful parking of such vehicle by the person in 
whose name such vehicle is registered. Further, any vehicle parked in violation of this ordinance 
(whether because of length of time, place, or the manner in which said vehicle is parked) is 
declared to be an obstruction in such street or public way and a menace to the safe and proper 
regulation of traffic.  
 
4.2a It shall be unlawful and in violation of this ordinance for any person to cause damage to or 
take any municipal traffic devices, such as, but not limited to, any traffic safety equipment, such 
as safety cones, barriers, traffic lights, crosswalk signs or signs which designate road names, 
speed limit, stop, yield or any other type of traffic and safety signs or equipment owned or 
possessed by the Municipality. Any person(s) convicted of the theft or possession of any 
municipal traffic and safety items shall be subject to a mandatory minimum fine of $150.00 per 
conviction. Any person convicted of damaging any municipal traffic and safety items will be 
subject to reimbursing the Municipality for all costs of correcting or replacing, and any 
installation of said items.  
 
The Board of Selectmen may choose to offer a reward of up to $200.00 to person(s) providing 
information which results in a conviction of any person(s) for the theft or possession of any 
municipal traffic and safety items.  
 
4.3 Obedience to police & fire officials required. No person shall willfully fail or refuse to comply 
with any lawful order or direction of a police officer or fire department official.  
 
4.4 General authority of police and fire department officials to enforce laws and direct traffic.  

a) It shall be the duty of the officers of the police department or such officers as are 
assigned by the Chief of Police to enforce all street traffic laws of the Town and all of the 
State of Maine vehicle laws applicable to street traffic in the Town.  

 
b) Officers of the police department or such officers as are assigned by the Chief of 
Police are hereby authorized to direct all traffic by voice, hand or signal in conformance 
with traffic laws; provided that, in the event of a fire or other emergency, or to expedite 
traffic or to safeguard pedestrians, conditions may require notwithstanding the provisions 
of the traffic laws.   

 
c) Officers of the fire department, when at the scene of a fire or similar public safety 
incident, may direct or assist the police in directing traffic or similar public safety incident 
in the immediate vicinity. 

 
4.5 Town to provide books containing numbered citation forms; Police Chief's duties regarding 
books:  

a) The Chief of Police shall be responsible for the issuance of such books to individual 
members of the police department.  

 



4.6 Procedure of police officers upon stopping alleged violator; citation to specify violation. 
Except when authorized or directed under State Law to immediately take a person before a 
magistrate or other court official for the violation of any traffic laws, a police officer who halts a 
person for such violation, other than for the purpose of giving said person a warning, and does 
not take said person into custody, shall then issue said person a Violation Summons and 
Complaint form (VSAC) or a Uniform Summons and Complaint form (USAC). The alleged 
violation(s) to be specified on the citation.  
 
4.7 Duty to deposit copy of citation with Police Chief; disposition of citation, Chief to record 
disposition of charges, warrants; altering defacing citation, record:  

a) Every police officer upon issuing a VSAC/USAC to an alleged violator of any provision 
 of the motor vehicle laws of this State or of any traffic ordinance of the Town shall 

deposit the copy of the citation with the Police Chief.  
b) The citation shall be disposed of in accordance with those laws of the state which 

govern the procedures in the District Court.  
c) The Chief of Police shall also maintain or cause to be maintained in connection with 

every traffic citation issued by a member of the police department a record of the 
disposition of the charge by the District Court or its traffic violations bureau.  

d) It shall be unlawful and official misconduct for any member of the police department or 
other officer or public employee to dispose of, alter or deface a traffic citation or any 
copy thereof, or the record of the issuance or disposition of any traffic citation, 
complaint or warrant, in a matter other than as required by this section.  

 
 
4.8 It shall be unlawful for any person to cancel or solicit the cancellation of any traffic citation in 
any manner other than as provided by this article.  
 
4.9 Removal of tickets, notices or citations from vehicles. No person shall remove from any 
vehicle a traffic law violation ticket, notice or citation placed on or in such vehicle by a police 
officer of the Town of Damariscotta, except for the purpose of answering such notice or citation 
as required therein.  
 
4.10 Police officer's duty upon finding illegally parked vehicle with driver. Whenever any motor 
vehicle without a driver is found parked or stopped in violation of any of the restrictions imposed 
by ordinance of the Town of by State law, the officer finding such vehicle shall take its 
registration number and may take any other information displayed on the vehicle (which may 
take any other information displayed on the vehicle) which may identify its user, and shall 
conspicuously affix to such vehicle a traffic citation, on a form provided by the Town.  
 
4.11 Each owner or operator of a vehicle who violates the provisions of the ordinance which 
regulates stopping, standing and parking, shall within 30 days of the time when such notice was 
attached to such vehicle pay the Town of Damariscotta the initial charge and penalty for and in 
full satisfaction of such violation of sum as stated on the traffic ticket. The failure of such owner 



or operator to make such payment shall render such owner or operator subject to a penalty of 
double the original fine. The failure of such operator to make such payment shall render such 
owner or operator subject to the penalties hereinafter provided for the violation of general 
provisions of this ordinance.  
 

ARTICLE 5  
 
FINES  
5.1 Any person accused of a violation of the parking portion of this ordinance may voluntarily 
waive his/her right to appear and defend before any court or judicial tribunal, the charge made 
against him/her for such violation, by paying the Municipality the amount assessed on said 
violation.  
 
5.2 NON PAYMENT OF FINES: Any person who has no paid the fine amount assessed them 
within 30 days shall be mailed a written "first notice" informing the registered owner that 
payment has not been received and that the fine amount has doubled. Additionally, the notice 
will indicate that failure to pay the doubled fine amount now due, within 30 days, will result in the 
issuance of a "final notice" informing registered owner that payment has still not been received, 
and that a summons to appear in 6th District Court in Wiscasset will be issued if payment is not 
made within 30 days. Both notices will state that any vehicle which has accumulated 3 or more 
unpaid parking tickets may be subject to immobilization in place or impoundment of said vehicle 
as outlined in section 5.3 or this article.  
 
5.3 IMPOUNDMENT OF VEHICLES: Purpose: This section is enacted as an enforcement 
procedure for promotion and protection of the public peace, safety and welfare and the 
safeguarding of property and shall be used generally for the prevention and removal of traffic 
hazards, prevention and abatement of public nuisances arising from traffic infractions and for 
the protection of the public rights in the use of Town Streets, thoroughfares, parking areas, 
parking lots, and public ways.  
 

●​ (a) NOTICE. Written notice shall be mailed to the owner of any vehicle which has 
accumulated three (3) or more outstanding notices of violation of any parking ordinance 
or regulation therein prior to immobilization or impoundment of such vehicle as provided 
in Subsection 2. The notice shall inform said owner of the nature and number of 
outstanding violations, that such vehicle may be immobilized in place or impounded and 
that said owner will be provided an opportunity to contest the validity of the proposed 
immobilization or impoundment upon written request to the Chief of Police within ten (10) 
days of receipt of the notice described in this subsection.  

●​ (b) HEARING Any owner who requests an opportunity to contest the validity of proposed 
immobilization or impoundment of his or her vehicle shall be provided an administrative 
hearing upon written request to the Chief of Police. Such hearing shall be scheduled as 
soon as practicable before a hearing officer, who shall be solely responsible for hearing 
and deciding all contests provided herein. Enforcement of the provisions of Subsection 2 



shall be stayed pending the decision of the hearing officer. The purpose of this 
subsection is to provide an opportunity to contest the validity of a proposed 
immobilization or impoundment and not to contest the merits of parking violations.  

●​ (c) HEARING OFFICER The Chief of Police shall designate a hearing officer from time 
to time as may be needed.  

 
●​ 5.3.1 APPLICABILITY. Any vehicle which has accumulated three (3) or more notices of 

violation of any parking ordinance or regulation therein of the ordinances of the Town of 
Damariscotta for which there has been neither payment of fees nor issuance of court 
process and which is then parked upon the public way or in a public parking lot at any 
time may, at the option of any Town of Damariscotta Police Officer or other town 
employee authorized to enforce said parking ordinance or regulation, be immobilized in 
place or may be removed and stored until all fees established pursuant to Article 5 of this 
ordinance for all such outstanding notices of violation and also the impoundment, 
storage and other charges authorized under this ordinance have been paid. If 
impoundment by immobilization is utilized, a charge for such impoundment of twenty-five 
dollars ($25) shall be charged and paid prior to such release.  

●​ 5.3.2 PROCEDURE. As soon as a vehicle has been removed and stored or immobilized 
in place under this ordinance, the police officer or other municipal employee taking such 
action shall so notify the Police Department. Such information shall be recorded by the 
Secretary or Police Officer for the use of the Chief of Police, the Town Administrator or 
his or her authorized representatives. In addition, the Chief of Police shall notify by 
registered mail the registered owner of such vehicle within five (5) business days of the 
impoundment or immobilization thereof. Said notice shall stated the location of such 
vehicle and the requirements to release as set forth in this ordinance.  

●​ 5.3.3 RELEASE OF VEHICLES. Any person having custody of a motor vehicle 
impounded pursuant to this chapter or of the means to release such immobilized vehicle 
shall not release it until the individual requesting its release presents satisfactory 
evidence of his or her right to possession and signs a receipt therefore. In addition, said 
vehicle shall not be released until the Treasurer, Chief of Police or their duly authorized 
representatives certify that all fees and all other charges provided for in this chapter have 
been paid, including all costs of impoundment, towing, notices and storage or until the 
Treasurer or his or her duly authorized representatives shall have certified the posting of 
a bond equal to the total outstanding fees which should have been remitted for said 
overdue notices of violation and other charges as set forth in this subsection.  

●​ 5.3.4 BOND. Whenever any person requests the right to post bond pursuant to this 
chapter, such bond shall be given in cash and receipt given therefor. Such bond money 
shall be refunded in the amount of the fee for such alleged violation of this ordinance 
upon acceptance by such person of service of process initiating a court proceeding to 
determine his her liability for the described penalty or such alleged violation. Any bond 
shall be forfeited unless the person posting it requests and accepts service of such 
process from the Chief of Police or his or her designated representative within thirty (30) 



days of the posting unless prevented from doing so by actions or inaction of the Town of 
Damariscotta.  

●​ 5.3.5 VIOLATIONS. It shall be a violation of this ordinance for any person to tamper with 
or attempt to remove any immobilizing device attached to a vehicle or to extract or 
attempt to prevent the removal of any vehicle as provided herein. The penalty for any 
such violation shall be not less then fifty ($50) nor more than one thousand ($1000).  

 
ARTICLE 6: Notification and Traffic Control  

Section I: Notification  
It is, in part, the responsibility of the Police Department to ensure the safety of our citizens. To 
that end, it is important that the Police Department is made aware of any disruption or potential 
disruption to our roads, streets and ways, etc.  
It is the responsibility of any person, group, organization, or entity; construction or otherwise, 
whose work, event or activity may in any way affect the normal flow of traffic to any road, street 
or way to notify the Police Department no less than ten (10) days prior to said work, event or 
activity. Such notification shall be in written form and may be addressed to the Damariscotta 
Police Department at PO Box 274, Damariscotta, ME 04543. The requirement may be waived in 
emergency situations, to be determined by the Chief of Police or his / her designee. The Town 
of Damariscotta shall be exempt from this requirement for special events. It will still be required 
that the Chief of Police be notified no less than ten (10) days prior to said event.  
It shall be the responsibility of the Chief of Police or his/her designee to notify the Town Office, 
Road Commissioner, and any area emergency service provider, of the disruption in traffic flow.  
 
Section II: Traffic Control  
Any time the Police Department receives notification as outlined in Section I, the Chief of Police 
or his/her designee shall review the location and circumstances to ensure appropriate steps are 
taken to safe guard our citizens. Such steps should include; adequate signage warning the 
public, the proper use of traffic cones and barricades, safe alternate traffic or pedestrian routes, 
and the proper use of traffic control personnel, etc.  
Any activity requiring notification under Section I that occurs on any portion of Main Street, 
Bristol Road, School Street, or Biscay Road shall require the presence of at least one (1) Police 
Officer and may, at the Police Chief's discretion, require the use of more than one (1) Police 
Officer for traffic control. The Chief of Police may waive this requirement as circumstances 
warrant. The Chief of Police may impose the same requirements on any road, street, or way in 
the town if the circumstances should warrant. Any such use of Police personnel shall be billed to 
the responsible party in accordance with Section IV of this Article.  
In accordance with Maine Law, the Chief of Police or any Police Officer who finds a situation to 
be hazardous shall take action to stop such activity until it can be corrected.  
 
Section III: Penalties  
Any person, group, organization, or entity; construction or otherwise, accused of a violation of 
any portion of this article of the Damariscotta Traffic & Parking Ordinance may be assessed a 



mandatory minimum penalty of $250.00 per occurrence. All Penalties shall be paid to the Town 
Treasurer as outlined in Article 4, paragraph 4.1.  
 
Section IV: Payment  
If the Chief of Police determines that Police Officers are required, to ensure the safe movement 
of pedestrian / vehicle traffic, the fee for said use of Police Officers will be $38.00 per hour, per 
Officer. $8.00 per hour, per Officer will go to the Town of Damariscotta to defer administrative 
costs. All fees shall be paid to the Town Treasurer as outlined in Article 4, paragraph 4.1. Hours 
accrued on a special detail are not eligible for use toward an Officer's 40 hour work week or 
employment benefits.  
 
Section V: Waiver  
The Board of Selectmen may, at their discretion, grant a waiver of all or any part of the 
requirements set forth in this article.  
 
Section VI  
This Traffic and Parking Ordinance of the Town of Damariscotta, Maine, as amended by the 
Board of Selectmen of this 1st day of July, 2015 ______ day of November, 2025, supersedes 
and replaces any and all previously enacted traffic and parking ordinances.  

 



Printed on recycled paper

132nd MAINE LEGISLATURE

SECOND REGULAR SESSION-2026

Legislative Document No. 2137

S.P. 836 In Senate, January 7, 2026

An Act to Modify Provisions of Law Governing Parking 
Enforcement on Property Accessible to the Public

(EMERGENCY)

Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 
203.

Reference to the Committee on Health Coverage, Insurance and Financial Services 
suggested and ordered printed.

DAREK M. GRANT
Secretary of the Senate

Presented by Senator NANGLE of Cumberland.



Page 1 - 132LR2938(01)

1 Emergency preamble.  Whereas, acts and resolves of the Legislature do not 
2 become effective until 90 days after adjournment unless enacted as emergencies; and

3 Whereas, Public Law 2025, chapter 350 created unintended financial burdens on 
4 municipalities such as Westbrook, which now faces tens of thousands of dollars in signage 
5 costs; and

6 Whereas, the law also permits delayed mailed notices of parking violations, depriving 
7 vehicle owners of timely awareness of alleged violations; and

8 Whereas, immediate clarification is necessary to ensure fair enforcement practices 
9 and to prevent unnecessary costs to municipalities and the public; and

10 Whereas, in the judgment of the Legislature, these facts create an emergency within 
11 the meaning of the Constitution of Maine and require the following legislation as 
12 immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety; now, 
13 therefore,
14 Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

15 Sec. 1.  10 MRSA §1500-LL, sub-§1, as enacted by PL 2025, c. 350, §1 and 
16 reallocated by RR 2025, c. 1, Pt. A, §20, is amended to read:
17 1.  Fine, fee or charge amount must be reasonable and conspicuously posted.  The 
18 amount of any fine, fee or charge to any person for the violation of any parking rule 
19 applicable to property accessible to the public for the parking of motor vehicles must be 
20 reasonable and must be conspicuously and prominently posted within the property so that 
21 it is visible at any entrance and exit of a parking lot or parking structure within the property 
22 by a person entering and exiting in a motor vehicle.

23 Sec. 2.  10 MRSA §1500-LL, sub-§2, as enacted by PL 2025, c. 350, §1 and 
24 reallocated by RR 2025, c. 1, Pt. A, §20, is amended to read:
25 2.  Written notice of violation required.  Written notice of a violation of any parking 
26 rule applicable to property accessible to the public for the parking of motor vehicles, 
27 including the failure to pay an amount of money to park a motor vehicle, must be provided 
28 to the registered owner of the motor vehicle affixed in a conspicuous place on the motor 
29 vehicle at the time of the violation. At a minimum, the written notice must include the 
30 following information:
31 A.  The date and time of the violation;
32 B.  The nature of the violation, including the parking rule violated;
33 C.  The amount of the fine, fee or charge for the violation and the payment due date for 
34 the fine, fee or charge for the violation, which must be at least 10 business days after 
35 the date of the written notice of the violation;
36 D.  Payment instructions; and
37 E.  Contact information for the person or entity responsible for collecting the fine, fee 
38 or charge for the violation.; and
39 F.  The motor vehicle's license plate number, state of registration and registration type.



Page 2 - 132LR2938(01)

1 Emergency clause.  In view of the emergency cited in the preamble, this legislation 
2 takes effect when approved.

3 SUMMARY
4 This bill amends recently enacted provisions pertaining to parking enforcement 
5 practices by eliminating the requirement that signs indicating parking fees be posted at 
6 every entrance and exit of every parking lot or parking structure accessible to the public.  
7 The bill also requires that a written notice of a parking fine be affixed to a vehicle in a 
8 conspicuous place at the time of the violation.  The bill also requires that the written notice 
9 include the vehicle's license plate number, state and registration type.

4
5
6
7
8
9


	01-21-2026 SB Agenda
	Town of Damariscotta  
	Select Board Meeting  
	Town Office 
	21 School St 
	5:30 PM 

	_01-07-2026 SB Minutes
	01-13-2026 SB Minutes
	Town of Damariscotta  
	Select Board Meeting  
	Town Office 
	21 School St 
	5:00 PM 

	TM Report 01202026
	Strategic Plan Protocol
	Revenue-Chart-20260120-1412
	Session Length Histogram-Chart-20260120-1411
	Sessions-Chart-20260120-1411
	Lucky Fortune Liq Lic location rpt
	Lucky Fortune Liquor Lic Renewal app 26-27
	Blue Sky Application Review_434 Main St
	Town of Damariscotta
	Administrative Offices


	SB Packet 01072026
	25-11-21 - Kender Farms - Darmiscotta Local License Application - Signed - resized
	Insert from: "AMS1806 - Conditional License - Kender Farms Inc. - exp. 2026.pdf"
	AMP Facility License Print
	KENDER FARMS, INC. - AMS1806
	AMS1806





	DRAFT Traffic & Parking Ord 11032025
	Maine 132 - SP 836 item 1_parking enforcement amendments



